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GEMADEPT CORPORATION

STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Boaed of Directors of (remadept Corporation presents this statement together with the consolidated
Financial Statements for the fiscal vear ended 31 December 2014 including the Financial Statements of
Gemadept Corporation (*the parent company’) and those of its subsidiarics (hercinafier collectively
referred to as “the Group™).

Business hizhlights of the Group

Parent company

Ciemadep! Corpdration has been operiting under the Business Registrution Certificate No. 0301 116791
{old number: G3WIE0), which was regisiered for the 1% Gme on 0] November 1993 and was amended
far the 18" time dated 1% Scptember 2014, granted by the Department of Planning and Investment of
I Cha Minh City,

Charter capital a5 n the Dusiness Regmstrtion Cerlificate: ¥YND 1. 161.375.5940.000
Mumber of shares: 116.137.999 shores

Face valog: 10000 YD ishare

The stechs of Gemadept Corporation were listed i Ho Cha Minh Ciy 5tock Exchange {HOSE} since
08 March 20402 (code: GMD),

Head office

Address No. 6 Le Thanh Too Streat, Ben Nohe Ward, Distriet 1. Ho Chl Minh City, Vietnam.
Tel. S (B4-B) IR 215235

Fax T iRA-8) 28 235 234

E-miail - infoj@zemadept.com, vn

Tax ocodis 4o e 0 B

Alliliates:

Allfmtes Address

Huu Meghi Shipping Company (Hunship) 2A - 44 Ton Duc 'hang, District |, Ho Chi Mmh iy
Pacific Marine Company {PAMAR) 137 Floor, No. 35 Nguyen Hue, [Xstrict 1, Ho Chi Minh City

Da Mang Branch 3% Quang Trung, Hal Chan Distriet, Da Mang Ciry

Can Tho Branch 47/ 1TA Le ong Phong, Can Tho City

Vung Tau Branch Ward 7, Vung Tau City, Ba Riz - Vung Tun Province

Hranch of (zemadept in Cambodia # 1930 Mao Tse Toung Avenue, Chumcamon, Phnom Fenh,
Cambodia

Cemadepl Corporabion bas been consislent with s stratepy 1o develop core busipesses and Lo
selectively diversify business sectors. The busingss scopes of Gemadept Corporation nolude  pon
operalion, lopistics, forestry and real estate.

*  Porl operation: Operating a port system strelching from the Narth to the South, in big cities and at
major mdustnal zenes: Phuoc Long ICE Port, Nam Hai Porl, Nam Ha Dinh Vu Pord, Dung Cuat
Port end Binh Duong Porl; investing in the projects of Gemalink Ca Mep Deep-sea Conlumer Port
and (femadept Hoa Sen [ntermational Port.

» Logstics: Distribution centers; contamer liner services:: project careo transport mulli-miaodal
trunsport, ship and crew mensgement; shipping agency and freighl forwarding services; air-cargn
terrmimel, eto,

»  Forestry: Planting, exploiting and processing rubber trees and ather industrial crops in Cambodia,

» Redl estate: Building and operating commercial centers, hotels, office butldimgs i big cities.of
Vietnam and Indochina including Ssigom Gem Mixed-use Development project and Gemadegn
Mixed-use Development project in Vientiane- Lanz



GEMADEPT CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (cont.})

Suhridiaries
Benefir  Voulng
Subyidiaries Adidresses Operation fislds riife right
Gemadept Dung  PortNo. | — Dhing Quat  Sea port investment and operasion; multi-  BL60% Bl .60%
BT 4 Port, Binh Thusn madal tramsporl; container POt operation
International Commune, Binh Son and other relaled services: slipping
Port J5.C District, Quang Ngal agency and hrokerape; sea and wir freight
Province, Vietnam. forwarding services; stevedoring services;
gargy  lranspomation services . by
walepway, by sed and by road;
construction ol ports,  yards, ol
industrial works und land tronsporl
infrastructure; towing =scrviccs, giving
direct suppart 10 sea transportation; ship's
chandier services; customs  clearance
Zervioes:
V.NM Geperal 22" Floor, Gemadept Container wvard and depot operation, LO000% 100,000
Transpormation  Building, No. 6 Le shipping brokerage, freight forwarding,
Service Co,, Lid.  Thanh Ton, Ben MNghe cargo  trensporl  stevedoring!  shipping
Ward, District 1, Ho Chi  agent, trading: and  leasing: of  ship,
Minh City, Vietnarm. ¢container, marine  machinery  and
equipment, constmction of port, wvard,
civid and industesal works.
Gemadept No. 498, Jalan Cungah,  Shippmgz agencies, pecformmp mnketing  TOGUR%E 1ML 00%
iMabaysia) Ltd. 42000 Port Klang, zervices . for . Gemadepl o -Malavsia,
Selangor Darul Ehsan, mabilizing capital for the projects of
Malaysia, maritise [nfrastmeture, introducimg and
inviting foreign investment in the projects
ol shipping, industrial TOMES,
transportation nfrastruocture in 'V ietnan,
Cremadept 120 Lower Delta Road, Shipping  agencies, ship  operation,  100.00% 100,005
{Smgapore) Lid.  #15-14/15 Cendex performing  marketme  senvices  for
Centre, Singapore. Cromadept 1m0 Sinpapore, mobilizing
capital for projects  of  martime
infrastructure, introducing and  inviting
foreign investmenl in the - projects of
shipping, industnal sones. infrastructure
of transportation m Vietnam.
Cirand Pacific £20 Lower Delta Road,  Leasing ships and providing forwarding 109,009  100.00%
sShipping Pte A1 1-0104 Cendex and Transportation services.
Lid; Cenbre, Smeapore,
Ciemadept Nhon, Noo 98 Phum Hung, Ly Investing and operating sca ports; mulii-  53.30% 53.20%
Hai International  Thuong Kiet Ward, Quy  modal transportation; acting as shipping
Part 1.S.C, Nhon City, Binh Dinh and air agents and brokers; building up
Province, civil and industrial construction works.
Phuoe Long Port 19" Floor, Gemadept Multi-modal  transport  services: port 100,005 [00.00%
o), Lad. Building, Ne, & Le operation;  shipping  agency  and

Thanh Ton, Ben Nghe
Ward, Distract |, Tlo Clo
Minh City, Wielnarm,

brokerage; stevedoring services, loading
and unloading goods, trading and
chartering  ships, containcrs, maring
machinery and equipment; investing in
porl construchion and operation; building
and repairing maritime ships.



GEMADEPT CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (gonl.)

Subsidiarics
155 - Gemadept
[ S LT

Gemadept
Logstics One
Member Co,
Ltd.

Lien Uoc
Transportation
i, Lids

Ciemadepl ~
Vung Tan
Lorporation

Hoa Sen -
(remadepl
Logistics and
International
Mart Corporation
Cemadept
Infrastruclures
Development
and Investment
i omstrustion
R
Gemadept Hai
Phong Ca., Lid

Adefrevses

Coeralion fiolds

Mo, ¥, Nguyven Hue, Ben
Moehe Ward, District 1,
Ho Chy Minh Ty,

Vietnam;

Lot 11, Road No, §; Song
Than 1 Industrial Park,
Di An Diseract, Binh
Duong Provines,
Vietnam.

2A-4A Ton Duc Thang,
Ben Mghe Weard,

District 1. Ho Chi Minh

Cily, Vietnam.

B /1A Pham Hong
Thas, Ward T, ¥ung Tau
by, Ba Ria - Yung Tau

Fronince, Yislnam:

Baoad 2B, Phu My |
Industrial Park, Phu My
Tovwn, Tan Thanh
Imstrict, Ba Kig-Vung
Fau Province;: Viet Mam:
Na. 142, Mguyen Thong;
Ward 3, Tan An lown,
Long An Province,
Welnis;

GIOH 620+ 621, Floor
6, Lat 204, TT) Business

Cenrer Building, Lo
Hopg Phong  Road,
Domg Khe Ward, MNpo
Chuyen District, Hai

Phong Cite, ¥ietnam

Acting as o maring 2gent  including
arranging w&nchompe place for  ships
mooring in Vietnam: providing - cusloms
clearance servieo; acting as  shipping
arents  including  freipht  forwarding
services on the basis of wansportation
contracts  bwv  sen  or  multi-modai
franspaortation contracts; cusloms
clearance service, preparing  materials
related 10 ramsporling documents
{oompanies not directly lronSport goods
and carry out commercial activities),
Building Iogistic and cold storage svstem
with Furopean standard to provide
sorvices of  forwanding.  disimbuling,
storing, maintaming. snd packamng cold
und mizcellaneous gonds.

Providing services of ponds forwardmg
and stevedoring: suting as shipping apent;
providing  container  loading  and
unloading - services; customs clearance
service; services of poods transporisiion
by rowd and local water wigys.
Construction of civil works and ports:
transportation sopport.  and  shipping
ppency sarvices; services of supplying
vessels and  shipping  brokerage.
Transporting coastal and  ocean-poing
poods by road, by water  ways;
warehousing and slorage services,
Building inland conlsimer depot (ICDY,
warchouse  System, warehouses  for
container  In  fransit, contwmmer  freizhi
siation (CFS), clue for goods in transil
and by expressags.

Porl operation and related Services,
eonstruction of infrastructures, ¢ivil -
industrial works and ports; waterwiy, sea
and air cargo transporation services:
building and repairing maritime ships.

Providing multi-modal transpart, trading
transporfation’ and operating  Sontaimer
services and’ related Services. acting as
marine agenl and  broker,  lrading
transportation by river ways- sga Wivs-
air ways; trading and leasing containes
zhip az well as marine machinery and
ECUIpIEnt,

Benefit

Fizfe

51,009

| (0, 1004

b f A b

TOHI%

LN

100, 00%%

Vg

_right

i

3140055

L0, 0%

1005

00

51,00%

A1

| CH0, o



GEMADEPT CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (cont. )

Subsidiarips
Truong Tho
["rarism and

Transportation
JE.E

Mam Hai Pormt
COrpoEaTIan

Facific Marme
o, Lad,

Bright Ovean
[.ogistics Co.

Ltd,

Vi Tin Service
Computing Co_

[.d.

Pacific Buhber
Indusiry o,
Lid:

Adifrevses

Opreration fTelds

Qoarter 7, Truong Tho
Witrd, Thu D Dhstrict,
Ho Che Minh City,
Victnam:

Mo 201, May Chai
Ward, Ngo Cluyen Street,
Ngo Cuyen [district, Har
Mhong City, Vietnam:

217 Floor, Gemadept
Building, INo. b Le
Thanh Ton, Ben Nghe
Ward, District 1, Ho Chi
Minh i, Vietmam.

20" Fioor, Gemadept
Buildmg, Mo, &Le
Thanh Ton, Ben Nehe
Ward, Distriet 1, o Chi
Minh City, Vietnam

2™ Floor, (emadept
Building; Noo&Le
Thanh Ton, Bein Mghe
Ward, District 1, HoChs
Minh City;, Vieloain,

19" Floor, Gemadept
Building, No. 2Bis-4-6
ke Thanh Ton, Ben Nighe
Ward, District 1, Ho Cha
Minh City, Victnam.

Hepairmg  and  mauntainng means of

transport  (exclodig cars,  motors,
motorbikes and engine vehicles aswell as
the -activities of ‘processing mechanical
producls,  processing wastes.  and
clectronic plating at the head office);
transporting goods by road and by local
waler ways: transporting  goods  along
coastal lines and by sea; leading and
unloading  goods; acting &5 a  nare
agent.

Constructing civil and techmical works,
ports and hovses of all kinds; providing

warehouse —and” yard  services . and
providing achiviiies supporiing
transportation;  transpurting  carpos by

road and watcrways; providing  other
specific CORSTrsCTion activitios;
constructing yanls, depels and industrial
works; transporling  goods:  providing
warchonse and yard services, stevedorng
and sloring Services,

Transporling goods by road. providing
direct supporiing SErVICES for
transportation. by watlerwiys; transporting
coastal and ocean-going poods; providing
dircet suppoTing SETVICES far
transporation by railway and hy road
{except for providing ward and depot
services ) providing stevedoring services,
Transporting  poods’ along - eoastal lines
and hy sea, providing services of directly
supporting transportation by railway, by
road and by watcrway; transporting by
road and providing service of loading and
unloading goods.

Programming  computess, providing IT
rervices and  pther services refated 1o
COMICTS, providing consullaney
sorvices on compoters and  computer
system management,

Manting rubber troes,  manuafboturing
construction woodwork (not operating at
the head office) afforesting and taking
care - o forest;  exploding  wodd,
manufaciuring other products from ribber
(not pperating ol the head office); trading
pther unclassified products (except [or
sCraps; 'wastes, insecticides, chemicals
used in agricokure).

Benefit
Faie
26.00%,

09.98%%

L Cch (M

100, T

RERA e

100, 00%

Viting

90,585

TUHD I

| EH0) A%

Lk LS

L0, 00%

i

S

-
' i

Wi



GEMADEPT CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (cont.)

Benefit Voling
Subsidlarics Aiddresses Cperation fields Fiile rizht
Pacific Pearl 193C Mao Tse Toung Afforesting  wnd  exploiting  foresl,  DO0H% ] (KD, 000
Jaint Siock Blv,, Chamecarmon [Xst., industrial = trees;  manofacturing  and
Company Phnom Penh Ciry, trading goods, other services (excepr for
Limited Cambodia. industries related to finanze),
Pacifie Lius 193 Moo Tsee Toung  Afforesting  aod . exploming forest, [OOD0OSs  100,00%%
Jomnl=Etock Blv., Chamcammon Dist, mwdustrial  trees; manufacturing  and
Company Phnom  Penh  City, trading poods, other services (except [or
Limfed Camhbodia, industries related to finanoe).
WNam Hai Dinh  Km No 6, Dinh Vu Providing transportation, stevedoning: #d.66%  84.66%
Vo Pord T.5.C Streel, Dong Hai Ward, warehouse services and cther services.
Hai An Dhistrict, Ha
Phong Ciny, Vietnam
Associates
Henefir  Voring
Aszociinfes Adddresses Cperating fields L righi
Ciolden Cilobhe No. 117 Le Loy, District  Trading  houses:  ongamizing confeérences: 4500%  45,00%
I'rading Co., Lid. |3 Ho Cha Minh City, and - seminars; trading office  equipment,
Yigtnam, computers and =pare parts, stationorics,
personal belengings  and  houschold
apphiances  fexchuding - sport  guns - and
bullets); transporting poody by cars and by
waterway according o conlracts.
Vung Tau No. 87330/ Street, Frading machinery, equipment, spare parts  26,78%  76,78%
Commercial Port Ward 11, Vung Tau and non-agriculural materials; mading fish
IS.C{VCR) Cily; Ba Ria - Vung und  aquatic  products. Trading  enoimes
Tuw Provines, Vielnami.,  droven velocles {old and pew) proviog
catering,  services:  Trading  beverme.
Trading agricuftural and forestry prodocts
i setve oas materials,  hve  anrmals;
providipg logistics and bonded warchouse
sepvices; providing services of ships. ship
broker, Ioadmg and uslosding pocds and
customs clearance. Building and repairing
ships: building wpocivil and mdustnal
construction works, nstallmp equipment
for constroction works. |
Molenbergmilie— Lot J1, Street B, Song l.casing warchouses to the Viemamese 49.00% 44,
Gemadept Than 1 Industrial Park,  exporters of coffes and  agriculiural ;
Vietnam Co, L. p; A Town, Binh products in form of warchouse under
Duong Provinee; “pavmient warraniy',
Yictnam
Minth [Dam Hai Tan Querter, Phuoe  Providing  sccommodation  services oo AG00% . A0,H54

Tourism J.5.0

Hni Town, Dar Da
District, Ba Kia — Yung
Tan Pravisce, Vispnam,

tourists; providing services of - catering,
disco, karaoke, sea shore, sauna, massage,
trading garments, sport clothes, personal

belongings aod  jewelny;  transporiing
passengers . accordmg i confracts,
providing local and  overseas iourism
BECVICEY.

fi



GEMADEPT CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (vonL)

Axyociales

Adilresses

Ponser
Transporation
ari] Seryvice J.5.0
{Potraco)

Satpon CUarga
Bervice
Corporation

(SCSC Corp.)

Lnited Food 1.5.C

inlden Crlohe Co,

[d.

Gemadept -
Terminal Link Cai
Mep Termuinal
15.C

DOCL Logpstics
{(Vietnam) Lo,
[ad.

R Line
Cremadent
Logistics
Lk

Co

-

Ma, 2 Moo Cuyer,
Mpn Quyen Dhstract,
Hai Phong City,
Vietnam.

Moy, 3, Phan Thuc

[uyven, Ward 4, Ton
Binh District, Ho Chi
Alinh City, Victnam,

Mo, 267 Dang Tmmg
Street, Quang Trung
Ward, Ha Dong District,
Ha Nob Citv, Vielnam.

Sibunhucng Village,
Chanthabouly Digtrict,
Viengchan, Lacs:
Phuoe Hoa Commiung,
Fan Thanh Distncl. Ba
Ria— Vung Tau
Prowvinee, Victnam,
Floor 13, Saigon Trade
Center Building, 37 Ton
Duc Thang, District 1,
HOM Crby, Vietnam,

Mo 2Bis-4-i [.e Thanh
Ton, Ben Nghe Ward,
Distriet 1, Ho  Chi
Minh City, Vietnam

Operating ffelds

Benefir

FiIfe

Providing warchousing and soods receiving
services; providing water way and land
transportation services; providing services
of iransportation, loading and unloading
goods of super lempth  and  weight:
providing  mechanic  and  equipment
processing . services  for  civil-industrial
electre devices: trading infrastrugrures, real
gshates and houses; bolding up civil and
industrial construction  works.  Trading
machinery, -equipment and spere  pars
serving  for  minceal operanon  and
construclion. works) providing  customs
clearance services.

Acting a5 agents o trade fuel and o
colstrucring UAYE, civil-industral
construction works; providing
transporiabion Service: by car providing
services of [orwardmg.  loading  and
unloading poods;  providing  customs
clearancs service.

Trading in beer, refreshment, wine, cake
and jam of all kinds: processing and trading
high-gquality foodstulls  from agricoltural
products;  providing food and  beverage
services Serving conforences; whalesaling
and retailing foods and foodstutts,
Ruilding commercial cénters,
offices, spartments and 5-star horels,

leasing

Consimicting, equipping ond operating a
container port in Can Mep — Thi Vai River.

Providing sea trapspartation, forwarding
sorvices, acling as 4 marine broker, Ieasing
warchouses and vards, providing warehiouse
MANAEeMOnt seTvice.

Providinge secvives ol poods transportaion by
road, leasing yardy, gle

38.05%

29.45%

26,50%

RN A T

S0,

A9, 00%

50.00%

Voting
right
38.03%

2843

=]
iy
=

26, 56%

A0, (0%

P

r:l";__."__ '
so00% . !
'ﬂl.:

= |
*'._H:Eh'

Sl
P
S

45.00%

30,00



GEMADEPT CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (cont.)

Material effects on the Groop's eperations
Daring the year, Gemadepl Corporation has increassd Its charter capital from VNI 1.144.216.690,000

o WHB 16T 3709400000 due to the share issuanie under e Employvee stock purchase plan in Line
with the Fesolutions Mo, T2RAEMP-RHDCTY dated 29 My 2013 of the Anoual General Mesting of
Sharehobders.

In addition, Gemadept Corporation hes fully trunserred s capital contribution i Schenker Gemadept
Logistics Viemam Cou, Lid. to its partners - Schenker (Asia Pscilic) Pre. Ld. (Federal Republic:of
Germany ) and transforrod 85% of its capital contribuotion m MARTOW Loils partners - CF Chedd Jedang
Corporation, CJ CGV Co., Lid, C1 O Shopping Co., Lid and €] Koreg Express Corporation and
transferred all its capital sontribution in Falcon Ha Dong Investment snd Trading L5.C,

Financial pesition and Onancial performance

The consolidated Gnancial position as of 31 December 2074, the consofidated financial performance
prid the consolidated cash Mows [or the vear then ended of the Group have boen expressed in the
conaclidated Financial Statements altached 1o this stalement (from page 13 o pape 693

During the year, Gemadept Corperation has distributed fts profic and extracted for its funds in the year
2011 3'in line with the Resolution dated 27 Moy 2014 of the Annual Shareholders® Meeting as follows:

—  Extraction-for bomus and wellure: fund {053% oo profin alier tax) b R L e
- Extraction for financial reserved fund {03% on profil after tx) WNL L 197,553 213
Extraction Tor reserved fund 1o support charter capral (5% on profit
afierLax) VB IOAST A3 2T
- Extraction Tor funds for activities of fle Boaed of Mapageinent (0355
om profit afier tax) YND 61185555928
—  Extraction for dividends in 20103 (1200 VIDShare) WINE) 138365592800
Tntal VD 1760769282367
Subsequent events

e Board of [directors of the Gemadept Corporation heceby conlirms that there have been no events
from 31 December 2014 1o the date of this statement, which need any adjustinents on the [pures or the
diselosures i the consolidated Firancial Statements,

The Board of Manapement and the Exceutive Officers
The Board of Management and the Exccutive Oflfcers of the Gemadept Corparation during the year
npd asof the date of this slatement mclude:

The Board of Makagemens

Full names Position =
M, Do Yan Mhzo Chairman

Mr. Chu Due Khang Vice Chairman
M Do Van Minh Member

M. Wauven Duoe Eluy Membcr

hir. Pham Homg Hii Member

Mr W u Hinh Meinnber

M5, Mewyven Minh Nuuvet Member

M=, Bui Thi Thu Huong Member

Mr. Phivm Tien Tinh Member

Mr. Phian Thanh Loc Member

br. Bolat Duisency Member



GEMADEPT CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (cont.)

The Comtreal Bogrd

Full names Pogition

Mir- Luu Tuong Giai Chielof the Boasd
Ms. Vu Thi Hpang Bac Member

Mr. Tran Duc Thuan Member

b= Trun Thanh Thuy Member

Mz Phan Cam Ly Membir

T Board of Direciors

Full names Pirsition

Mr. D Van Minh General Director
Mr. Chu Duc Khang Deputy General Directar
Auditors

A&C Auditing and Consulting Co,, Lid, has performed the sudil on the consolidated Financial
Statements for the fiscal vesr ended 31 December 2014,

Respoasibilities of the Board of Direvtors of Gemadept Corporation

The Buard of Directors of Gemadept Corporation is respongible for the preparation of the consolidated
Financial Statements 1o give & true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, the consalidated
finaneial pesformance, and the consolidated cash flows of the Grotp for cach fiscal year. In drder 1o
prepare these conselidited Financial Statements, the Board of Dicectors of Gremadept Corporation must:

= s¢lect the appropricle accounting palicies and apply them consisteatly;

» make judgments and estimates prudently,

s state clearly whetlier the accounting standards applied to the Group are [ollowed or not, and 51l
the materizl dilTerences from these stendords are disclosed and explained m the consolidated

Financial Statements:

s prepare the consulideted Financial Statements of the Group on the going-concem basis, except
for the cases thal the poing-concern assumption i considered inappropriate;

= design and implement effectively the internal contral system in order o ensure that the
preparation and presentution of the consolidated Financial Stalements are free from material

misstaternents due 1o frouds or ermors.

The Board of Directors of Gemadept Corporation hereby ensures thatrall the requirements mentioned
above have been followed when the consolidated Financiul Statements are preparcd, that all the
gecounting books of the Giroup have been fully recorded and can farly reflect the financial pasition of
the Group at any time, and tha all the consolidated Financial Stalements have been prepared in
compliance with the prevaifing Vietnamese Accounting Standards and System, which were issued
together with the Decision Mo, 182006/0D- BTC dated 20 March 2006 of the Mimster of Finance and
ather Circulars giving guidancs on the implementation of the Accounting Standards and System of the
Ministry of Finanee.

The Board of Direclors of Gemadept Corporation is alse respungible for protecting the assets of the
Group, and has conscquently taken appropriate measures to prevenl and to detect frauds and other
irresalarities



GEMADEPT CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF PIRECTCRS (con. )

Approval on the consolidated Financial Statemenis

The Board of Directors of Gemadept Corporation approves the accompanying consolidated Financial
Sratemnents, which give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as of 11
Diecember 2014, the consolidated Gnancial performance and the consolidated cash flows for the fiscal
year then ended in conformity with the Viernamese Accounting Standards and System, which were
issued Lopether with the Decision No. |52006/QD-BTC dated 20 March 2006 of the Minister of
Fimance and other Circulars giving guidance on the implementation of the Accounting Standards und
System of the Mimistry of Finance

For-and on behalf of the Hosrd of Dareclors,

e
i Sy

o/ ane 1Y o)
| I;.-JI-:' FH"':!"I ==

31 Mareli 2013
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No. MERZ0I SIBCTCKTTV
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S RETORT

THE SHAREHOT NERS, THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT AND TIE BOARTY OF DIRFCTORS
GEMADEPT CORTORATION

We have audited the accompanving consobidated Financinl Statements of Gemadept Corporation
including the Financial Statements of Gemadept Corporation {the parenl company) and those of it
sithsidiaries (the list of subsidiaries is présented in More 1.5) (hefcinafter called “the Group™). winch
were prepared on 20 March 2015 (from page 13 to page 69) including the consalidated Halance Sheel
as of 31 December 20149, the consnliduled Income Siotement, the consolidated Cash Flow Statement for
the fiscal vear then ended and the Notes 1o the consolidated Financial Statements.

Iesponsihility of the Board of Directors

The Board of Direclors of Gemadept Corperation 15 responsible for the préparation, true and far
presentation of these consolidated Financial Statements of the Group m accordance with the
Vietnamese Ascounting Standards and System as well as the legal regulations related 1o the preparation
and presentation of the consalidated Financial Statements; ond responsible for such intemnal contral as
the Board of Directors of Gemadept Corporation detormanes necessary 1o enable the preparation and
presentation of consolidated Financial Ssatements to be free from material misstatement, whether due to
frisud or error.

Responsibility of Aoditors

Clur responatbility &5 10 express an opinion on these consolidated Financial Slatements bused vn vur
audit. We conducted vur andil in accordance with Vietaamese Standards on Awditing. Those standards
require tha: we comply with ethical standards and requirements and plan and perform the audil Lo
obtain assurance sbout whether the ¢onsolidated Financial Starements af the Group are free from
wiaterial misstatoment.

Ancaudit involves perfarming pracedures 1o obtain sudit evidence about the amounts and diselosures
the consolidated Finoncial Statemichts, The procedures selected depend on e auditor’s: judpment,
metuding the assessment of the risks of marerial misstatement of the consolidsted Finuncial Statements,
whether due W fraud or ervor. Iy making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant Lo the Group's preparation and trec and fair presentation of the consolidmed Finencind
Statements i order o desipn audit procedures that are appropriate in the eircumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinien en the effectivencss of the Group's-intermal comtrol. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting cstimates made by the Board of Directors of Gemadept Corporation, as well as evaluuling
the pverall presentation of the donsolidated Financial Statements.

We believe that the andit evidence we have oblained is sullicient-and appropriate 1o provide & basis for
onr audit opinton

BAKER TITEY

IRTEERMATHINAL



ALDITORS REPORT (Cont.)

Cipinion of Auditors

In eur opinion, the consolidated Financial Starements referred Lo above, give a tie and fair view, in ull
material respects, of the consplidated financial position ez of 31 December 2014, the consalidated
financial perfortmance and the consolidaied cash flows for the fiscal year then ended of the Group in
conformity with the Vietnamese Accounting Stundards and System as wedl a5 legul regulativns related
the preparation and presentuticn of consolidated Financial Staternents

Thiz repert is made in two languages (Victnamese and Enalish), both of equul validity, The Vietnamese
version will be the onizmal for reference when nesded.

ﬂlﬂ-
“_._H_._________._-—-—-

Npoven Thi Phooe Ticn - Auditor
y 3 Awdit Practive Hegixtration Certificalc
— N (W 00-2013-008-1 Ne 1199201 3-D0S-T

Ho Chi Minh City, 31 March 2013

- —— B

BAKER Illll:'n.' oy

INTIEMATICON K]



GEMADEPT CORPORATION
Address: Mol 8 Lé Thanh Ton Sireet, Ben Mghe Warl, Dastriet 1, Ho Chi Minh City, Viemom
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Forthe fiscal vear ended 31 December 2014
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L

s
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

Asof 31 Deeember 2014

ARSETS

CURHENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
(Cash

Cash-pguivelentz

Shart-term financial investments
Chnr-lerm rvestment
Provvigions for devaluation of short-lermy imyvestmenls

shart-lerm receivables

Trade receivablés

Prepoyments iy supplicrs

Shom-term misr-company receivable

Reseivable according to the progress ol construction
COnradt

{itlser recevahic

Allerwance for doubttul debis

. Invenliories

Inveniorizs
Allowanece for inventorics

Ciher currenl 255614

Shori-term prepaid expenses

[deduetible VAT

Taxes angd ather sctonls receivable frodn the Sate
Meading Government bonds

Liher carren] pasils

Crde

Tk

Lin
(B E]
L2

1:a
11
129

150
131
152

133

134
34
5%

140
141
1]

T
E3Y
[52
[
157
| |2

Mote

Y.l

V.h
V.7

WR

VA

Y.uo

Ending balunce

Lnit WRE

Bevinning halance

2 RED 18I BIAETH

L3 317029 1e3
462 B 233E 1H5
R0 S5 500977

396,4315.977.420
09008 EE2 650

(1126629065251

LOTLASE 58 47Y
ITEE0E 2R, 10
[75.054.833,672

550063 ['R3.553
(37236 TU4 B4R

D1 T66.054.THY
0. 2a6,054. 703

L4900 288827
TG S20041]
23606507 200
IR 4300657

EGOOT.0] 5000

Tk simrensent shoaild be read T coaureriiss wirth the sinter in the carralidated Fineacial Surlemmenis

LTSN 340 004

47021 1LGED 82D
dEEA19ATE.044
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G539 447125533
(106584 65401040

L0216 206.5315.540
A0 A63452
METATI EELATS

480213967567
(14598595543 )

113290843 408
[13.200.8935.208

3T 027 89702
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GEMADEPT CORPORATION

Addresss Mo 6 Le Thonh Ton Streel, Bein Nple Ward, Districs ], o Chi Minh Cigy, Vietaam

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the liscal yewr eoded 31 December 2013
Consolidated Baltince Sheet [cunt ]

ASEETS

B- NON-UURRENT ASSETS

Long-term reccivables

Lonp-term trade receivables
Working copital in affiliaies
Long-ierm inter-company récehvable
Cither long-term recenvable

3 Allowance for doubtiol debis

Lo ol e

1. Fixed assels
Fangible fixced agssts
Hizigeoal cox
Aeeuprloed deprecianan

2 Finangial beased imwels
Hivtaripal coxf
Acdumnicred deprevisiion

3 Imtungihle Maod asseix

Dl post
Avrzmelaied amoriization
1. Consructiom-in-proeress

L Invesimeent property
Histoncal cosla
Agcumylated depreciaban

-
e

. Lumg-term investments
Inyvestments 10 subsidiarses
lisweatments in gssociates
Uither long-term iy estimants

e T

reslnetls

(Hher lnng-lerin arscls
Lang-term prepaidl expenss
Deferred income 1ax assols
Lither non-currenl asscls

Ll e
:

VI Good will

TOTAL ASSETS

Provisions Tor devalostion of long-térm financial

Code

200

110
211
2}
213
214
214

T24b
LY

222
X34

b ks
4 b
L

"
o,

£ )
228
224

231

el
241
232
250
rA
152

158

250
el
262

ot
2169

X7

Mote

V2

VIS

Va7

V.18
VoI

v

L —

Vo

Enrting bulonce

Beginning balanee

E3L7.500.648.250

138 R0 O00_ 000

I8RO0 {0, 000

3.260,291,359.962
T MY 55 KR
3426381678 194
(I-427 102 333 .‘L.TH__r
14.392,.730.508
14593 547 598
(19 EIT.088)
243238161 793
363960 3B0.87T
(26,722,225 081
799381142815

I AMLIS0.243.075

TS A0S
ITRITO0ET 558

(118,327 K57 KKR)

144,554.171.342
IRE 282319704
19 TR YR
30,514, 826.920

193673, 743,872

L1 R B g

111000 ML DI

[11 0000 aug

LUK SIA505.267
20E0TAT 418 R4]
F el ol MrTTy
(L2880 T ey
206U N95 AG9
A ATE-3TE ETE
(e E el i
OEDESL OS50 55T

218417010619
2T A4R AT THE
(04,030,320, 170)

1517230, 6%4, 437

1 253 507 T2 TS
276417 1600

(A26R5.074.915)

AR 63 TH5.203
[76 658 275 264
34343250379
2766 20 AR

227 HIS AN T

RAT9. TR 403,010

THO89T1.188.712
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GEMADEPT CORPORATION
Acldreas: 8o, 6 Le Thanh Ton Stresl, Ben Mphe Ward, Tistrict 10 He Chl Mink City, Vietnain
COMSOLIDATED FINARKCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal vear ended 31 December 2014
Consolidated Balanee Sheet {cond. )
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£
B

12
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—_—
'

b - S T T P

=2
i

——l¢
s

125

LIARILITIES AND OWNER'S EQLITY
LIABILITIES

Corrend fiobililies

Short-term bormowings

Trule piyables

Acdvances nim cuskiners

Taxes and other oblizations payvable fo Sule Rudge
Payable trempioyveges

Acereed expinses

[nres-company payvable

Payvable sccording Lo the prigress of consiruction
contracts

(lther payabics

Provizions for shoriderm payahles

Wevmes wenel welfare funds

Trading Government bonds

Long-term liabilitics

Long-term trode poyahlas

lgiog=term inter-cofmpany pavables

Other lonp-term payables

lussig=term barmocaings

Deferred insome fax payakle

Preveissons for unemplovment allowances
Provisions for long-térm payables
Lineared sevenues

Science and fechnology development funds

OWNER'S EQLITY

(hwner's equity

Cnpatil

Shore preminms

(1iher goasées of capital

Treasary wtocks

Differences on assel revaluatiom
Foreien exchangs differences
Investment ond devglopment Tund
Finuneial reservod fund

Chiher funds

Relarmed carmings

Construction frvestment fund
Fusaness arranpement supparting fond

CHher snorees and Tonds
Solrces of expendityure
Fund 14 form fxed assels

INTEREST OF MINORITY SHAREHOLDERS

TOTAL LIARILITIES AND CAWNER'S EQUITY

Code
0

ER L
LR
12
Al3
214
315
Y&
31T

EE
E 5
30
an

—\.n?
.

LI
LR
332
EER]
334
a3%
334
iy
£
334

40

410
411
413
214
413
415
417
418
419
124
421
122
430
432
413

130
44D

Mote

Vidy
V26
Wy
V.28
Vg
Y.a0

V.3
o1
Va3

V.
VS
VA

.37

V.

Ending balsnge

Beginning balance

2960719905650

L6833 410bB1H
A7 430005050
SRELRSFT AT

5002515053
Ai} (iRl 448 855
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SR 3185300
12353 854502

1.7913K4 484,732

A4 120363 908
L AB 9. TG ]
12 320 RET G0

AHATEREEEL]
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T, S0 A0 05
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e B L )
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2T T00 568 B0

4484, 314961601
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GEMADEPT CORPORATION

Addresss Moo O Le Thanh Ton Sireel, Pen Mghe Ward, Diserict |, HoChi Minh Cizv, Vielnam
COMEOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Tor the {fiseal vear ended 1 Decembee 2014

Copsalidated Balapce Sheet (cont. )

OFF-BALANCE SITEET ITEMS

ITEMS M Ending balance Beginning balnpere

. Lenszhold asssis = =
1, Mareriabs and goods Kept or processed for olhers
3 oodsdeposied by others . =
4, Trewted doutedul delis 2566499 483 2472510630
5. Forveign currencies!

(LISEN 08401322 JELTE10960

{ELR; 1,182 %9827 F14,%1

£30s13) SO01. 0L 00 BT

{MYER) 320561 48771261
fh Estimdes for non-busineis snd project cxpendiiurs - :

|I II-'-'-.-.-
. |" |
Tl'unngm‘u;m wpuyer¥inh Nzuyet

Frepuirer Chief Aceonntant seneral Director

o=l |
Ledy
| TRAE
__:II.II'-.'I.I'
=
wF

iy sritemeal phold b e 1a ceajurciices wni the manes fn s sanrofidoned Frasacial Sialemiceis ]



GEMADEPT CORPORATION

Mililres: Mo, & Le Thals Ton Strect, Ben Mehe Ward, Distroct 1T, Ho Chi Mank Ciny, Vistiam

COMSOLIDATED FINAMCLAL STATEMENTS
Fior the fiscal Y chded 31 December 2014

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

ITEMS

I Bales

2. Sales dedwoetivns
3. Nebsales

4, Cikt of rales

5. {rrnss prodit

B, Fimancial ineome

7. Financial expenses
In which® Loan inier:st expenses

f.  Sclling cxponses

9. Geocral and administristion expenses
Ik Met operating profit

i1,  ither income

12, Ohiiher pxponscs

13, inher profiviloss)

14, FProfi Qloss) in ssociates

15 Tetal sceounting profit before fax
I6, Currenl incone 1ax

170 Deferred income tay

18, Frofil afer tax

P84, Praficagfter o of mimariiy shorehalders

FR2 Prafft after tox of parcpd companp’s shoereltoldies

19, Ewrnimg pershare

ny

Yoeur 2014

Code

Truong Ml :{guyen

'reparer

LRl afonterme e J || _.l|||.|I l!:\_ﬂ' P 1 -\.I'.“'i'.l_lfll.'l'l 1wl e nsder i the con 'H'JIJI:-EI::"I:"E J' T,

!‘-ﬂuwmh Menyel

Chief Accountani

Mote
L
VI
VIl
Y12

V1.3
Y14

VL3
VL&

YL.7

Y1y

V1o

' By
w

Current year

Linit: %1

Frovioos veor

AN OARA1ERAD
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A012.6048.511.563
2ANT SN2 426,577
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25F 224 THAETH
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31, TTILGSA.588
2RO, 474,037 654
T26, 715509287
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(50.905.256.157)

IS5 2TR IO 10E
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EILEES. T 22

25 G40 59R.240

2518365531335
3227046110

2 ERE 1AT.SHE21S
20BN RN TO4 837
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1E3 1655052, 748

185 0D(LH3T, 308
11301237 a7

23R8 24627
222 920,511
[RS.530.090 498

L3 505248718

27530 0RR.007

15.966,158.720

L33, 463 638
2R IR GTERET

G433 A5 04T

(EH.B40.585 446}

SH 931 23R B

2UL 951804156

JIO7 049163
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TL7a0 87 404
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GEMADEPT CORPORATION
Adddress: B, o Le Thanh Top Serest, Ben Mghe Wand, Diswict |, Ho Chi bink Ciny, Vietmam

COMSULITIATEDR FiNANMCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal vear endod 531 December 2014

£ 1

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(Indirect method)

ITEMS
Cash flows from operating notivitics

Proffte (loss) before fax

Adfisimens

Depreciauon of Dxed assces

Privwisanns

Uinrealized foseipn exchinsie gain| fos)
Ciain (|pas ) from investng nclivities
libzrest pxpenses

Operating proficiossl before

chonges of working capinal
Inizreasedocrease} of reccivables
Incrensedecrease) of mveniories
ingrease! |decrcased of payables
Inerense’ | decrense] of prepaid expenses
inberests pasd

Corporale Hconc 1ax paid

Cither cash miflows

Onher cash ooflows

Nt eanle flowy from operating acivifies

Cnsls Mows from invesiing welivilies

Purchnses nnd construction of fxed asety
and oiher long-term AsssiE

Procecds from dizsposals of fixed nsseis
and other bong-term assets

Year 2014

Code

)

L1
42!
9]
ik
24

)
L
15k

11
2
13
4
15

5]

2

Cosh ot fiow for lending, buying debl instruments

of other entitics

23

Uaad recovered from lending, selling dobt Instrumcits

of ather entifies
[hwestmies inio-other entities

Withelrawals of tnvestmenis i other eatitics
Interess enmed, dividends and priofits rece jved

Wt cursle flowes frome invesiing eotlvities

24
25
Ll
33

Ja

Mole

Vi, 7.2
Vi, A

V14

Currcnt yoar

Lmb: % WD

FPrevious vear

TOENRR. 543528

67404, 8045 i3
02 330 B2 014
20007 503004

(662 363 B0G. 8L

P12 RiTRi20de

S4R GRS T0 9T
109447872612
22216080200

|'JH.-‘|H.H'I?.11I’:-_|
(& 744,895 124)
(69.517.064.321)
(12, 545 256, T )

145270 745 320

(174D B2 ERE)

L EIN AT NS T

S0 T ST 5
603821508
E L et B B
(B3 TTTIA5E30)
115012571047

ST NTSSE 0D
{56 43500755
e e e B
162217472331
04 | 840312940
{HO0 26T 280 T
(22 38 202 0080
Ba60]. 2192200
LT AT T332

IERNINATN 742

L SSLETO KRS

[RO8 340505 178)

17554 006G .5 2

CLE1 4724 540

L2073 RS |

(129971 B75.500)

R B R s
42 326.847.068

(ri56|R.055 850
20230 401953
PRS00 K,
ERRE L ERTTITNNAR
(2 ER535227:500)

206472033506
TEANG T0R, 141

A0SR0 T 524

(Rrafoe TIR8a T
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GEMADEPT CORPORATION

Abdress Mo & Le Thank Ton Streel, e Sghe Woard, [2sine 1, Ho Chi Minh Ciy, Vietngin

CLSELIEA TEDR FENANCIAL H_I'.-\'I'I-ZM_P'..‘\ is
Forshe fiscal year ended 31 Decemibzer 2014
Consnlicketed Cash Flow Statement (Cont)

ITEMS
11, Cash Mows from lpancing aeliviiies

I.  Proceeds trom lzsuing stocks and capital contributions
Iram shirehuldess

2. Repayment for capital contributions and rz-purchases
ol atocks mlresdy feued

3. Froceeds from shari=lerm and lng-lemm bormowine

4. Repayoment for loan principal

3. Paymems for financied leased azsers

1, Diividends nnd profi paid 16 the swners

Meroash fToes frem fimapcing aciivitiey

Net eash fiows during the venr

Beginning cash and cush eepuivalents

FATeets -of Muciugnons in forcizn cxchanpe rares

Fndbng cash and eash equivalents

"..I'l'uung.]'ﬂhu Nouyen
Freparer

Chiel Accountant

Crde

k|

o
31
34
15
g1

e

fsl¥

&l

T

Note Current year

Freviops vear

L7163, 250.000

(2.041.732.000)
QR4 125538770
(2624, 796.447)

(431.318.480)

44 T4 &GO
(747551, 754)
268276111235

(R 4TRIZR6T4)

{113 202360 730}

VR O SER RS 25T
(GT AW ST 408) FAR SN 2l gsT
73S ATILGEE 1 TEMSH0G6.933)

L AT 1. 6R%RE2Y

FAgoe15) 335

54550172082

405 184,280

V.l T2 317019162

47020 1.089.829

. o)
9/ oiNG TY y-h
ol PiAN |5
_:ru

General Dircctor
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13

EE.LY

(N



GEMADEPT CORPORATION

Address: No. 6 Le Thanh Ton Street, Ren Nghe Ward, District 1, Ho Chi Minh Cily, Vielnam
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the [i5cal veir soded 31 December 2074

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year 2014

The consolidated Financial Statcments of Gemadept Corpuration for the fiscal year ended 31 Decomber
2004 include the Financial Statements of Gemadept Curporstion (“parent company™) and its
suhsidiaries (hereinalter collectively referred 1o as “the Group™).

. GENERAL INFORMATION

1.  Investment form
of parent company ;A jomnt stock company.

3. Operating field + ‘Port operation, logistics, real cstate and forestry.

3, Main operations

The Group has been consistent with its stratepy W develop core businesses and 1o seleetively

diversify business sectars. The Group’s business scopes include port operation, fogistics, forestry

and real estate.

» [ort operation: Operating a port systein stretching from the North 1o the South, in Big cities
and af miajor industrial zones: Phuoe Long ICD Port, Nam Hai Port, Nam Hai Dinh Vu Porl,
Dhung Quat Port and Binh Duong Port; investing in the projects of Gemalink Car Mep Deep-
ses Contuiner Port and Gemadept Hoa Sen Internatsonad Port.

o Logistics: Distribution centers; container liner services; project cargo lransport: multi-modal
transport, ship and crew management: shipping agency and Freight forwarding services; air-
cargo eimninal, eto.

= Forestry; Planting, exploiting and processing rubber trees and other indusirial crops-in
Cambodia.

= Real estzie; Building end operating commercial centers, hotels, office buildings in big cilies
of Vieinam and Indochina including Saigon Gem Mixed-use Development project and
Gemadept Mixed-use Dovelopment project in Vientiane- Laos,

4. Tetal number of subsidiaries 3 23
fa weltieh;
Mumber of subsidiaries to be consalidated c L

S, List of key subsidiaries to be consolidated
Bemefir Foling

Subsidiaries Addresses ratle right
Gentadept Dung Cuat Port No. | - Dung Quat Port, Binh B, e0% 8 1.60%
Intemmational Part 1.5.0 Thuan Commune, Binh Son Distriet,

Cuang Mgal Proarmes, Vietnam.
V.NM General Transporation  22% Floor, Gemadept Building. Mo 100,00%  100,00%
Service Co., Lid. & Lo Thanh Ton, Ben Mghe Ward,
[Fistrict 1, Ho Ch Minh Cily,
Vietnan,
Cremadept (Malaysia) Led. No. 498, Jalan Cungah, AZU00 Port 100,00%  100,00%
Klang, Selangor Danil Ehsan,
Malayvsia,

These potes foow an integral pard af dnd cheidld be vead fo confuneion with the Sonroifiated Finareial Sfardiintniy 2



GEMADEPT CORPORATION

Address: No. 6 Le Thanh Ton Sueet, Ben Nebe Ward, District 1, Ho Chi Mink City, Vietnam
COMEOLIDATED FiANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiacal vear ended 31 December 2004

Notes to the comsalidaled Financial Statements (cont |

Kubsidiaries

Addresses

Ciemadept (Singapore) Lid,
Grand Facific Shipping 'te. Lid.
Cremadept Mhon Hoi

International Fort J.5.C
Phuoe Long Port Co., Lid,

155 - Gemadept Co.. Litd,

Cemudept Logistics One
Member Co:, Lid.

Lien Lioe Transportation Co.,
Lid.

{yemadept — Vung Tau
Corporation

Hoa Sen - Gemadept Logisics
and Intermational Port

{Cnmporabion

Gemadept Infrastrociures
Development and Investment
Congtruction J.5.C

Cemadept Hai Phong Co., Ltd,

Truong Tho Tourism a_nd
Transportation 1.5.C 7

Wam Hai Port Corporation

Pacilic Marine Co., Lid:

Bright Ocean Logistics Ca., Ltd.

120 Lower Delta Read, #15-14/15
Cendex Centre, Singapore.
120 Tower Delta Boad, 7111-00 /04
Cendex Cenire, Smgapone,

No. 98 Pham Hung, Cuy Nhon City,
Binh Dinh Province, Viginam.

19* Flowr, Gemadept Buildmg, No. 6
Le Thanh Ton, Ben Nghe Ward,
Distriet 1, Ho Cha Winh City,
Wielnam.

o, 8, Neuven Hue, Ben Nohe Wand,
Bistrict 1, Ho Chi Minh City,
Victnam.

Lot J1. Boad No: 8, Song Than |
Indistital Park, I An Distoct, Binh
Duong Province, Victnam.

2A-4A Ton Duc Thang, Ben Nghe
Ward, District 1, o Chi Minh City,
Wielnim.

Na. 1/1A Pham Hong Thai, Ward 7,
Vung Tau Cily, Ba Ria — Vung Tau
Provinoe, W ietnwm,

Road No. 28, Phu My I Industrial
Park; Phu My Town, Tan Thanh
District, Ba Ria— Vung Tuu
Proanoee, Yietnam

Mo, 147 Neoyven Thong, Ward 3,
Tan An Town, Long An Province;
Vistnam

S10B + 620 + 621, Floor 6, Lol 204,
T Business Ceanter Building, Le
Homg Phonp Road, Dong Khe Ward,
Ngo Ouyen District, Hai Phong City,
Yiemam.

Quarter 7, Trniong Tho Ward, Thu
D District, Ho Ch Minh Caty,
Wielnam,

Wo. 201, May Chal Ward, Ngo
Cnryen Street, Nego Quyven |district,
Hai Phong City, Vietnam

21* Floor, Gemadept Building, Mo, 6
Lé Thanh Ton, Ben Mphe Ward,
Dhistrier 1, Ho Chi Mmh City,
Yielnam.

20™ Floor, Gemadept Building, No. 6
L& Thanh Ton, Ben Mghe Ward,
District 1, o Cha Minh City,
YVietnam.

Benefi Foting
rife rigl
EIURRIY 0 D
LOD00% 10HLO0A
33,20% 53 20%
100,00%  100,00%
51,00% A1,00%
LO000%e 100,005
51,00%% 31,00%
T0,00% T,
51,005 51,00
50,00% SLO0%s
100,46 100,00%
A6, 00% 34,0024
Q9. 98% B0 ORYE
100,M0% |100:00%
10RO D0%% TN

These npiey frem an infegral pari of g shoeald bé evad i oonfunsriarnith e copvalidetd Flaicis! Siaerenis



GEMADEPT CORPORATION

Address: Woo 6 Ee Thanh Ton Sireer; Ben:Mehe Ward: Distmet 1, Ho Chr Minh Ciy, Vietnom
COMSOLIMATED FINAKCIAL STATEMENTS

[For the fiscal vear ended 31 December 2014

MWoles [0 the consolidated Financial Statemenes (cont )

Benefit Foting

Subsidinries Addresses o rite right
Vi Tin Service Computing Co,, 2™ Floor, Gemudept Building, Mo, 6 100,00%  100,00%
Lid. l.e Thanh Ton, Ben Mghe Ward,

District 1, Ho Chi Minh City,

Wigtnam
Pacific Rubber Industry Co, Ltd. 19" floor, Gemadept Building, Noo 2 100,00%  100,00%

Bis-4 - 6 Le Thanh Ton, Ben Mghe

Ward, District 1, 130 Chi Minh City,

W ietnam,
Pacific Pear Joint Sk 183 Mao Tse Toung Blv,, TOMkO0%s  FO0,005%
Company Limijred Chamcarmon Bist., Phinom Penh

City, Cambodia.
Pacific Lotus Joint-Stock 1930 Mao I'se Toung Biv,, PO000%  100,00%
(Company Limited Chamearmon Dist., Phnom Fenh

City. Cambodia.
Mam Hai Dinh Vo Porp 1.5.C Km No, &, Dinh Vu Street, Dong Hai 8d,66%y 84, 66%%

Gemadept Corporation has controlled Truong Tho Towrism znd Transportation I.5.C smoe the
company has been piven the authority to reach the voting night rate of 34% by some shareholders

i the Shureholdecs’ Meeting,

Weard. Hai An Distriet, Hai Fhong,

NEeELbm.

List of key associntes reflected in the consolidated Finuncial Stutements in accordance with

the cquity method

Benefit
Subsidiaries - Addresses rife Varting right
Golden Globe Trading Co., Led.  No. 117 Le Loa, District |, Ho Chi - 45.00% 45.00%
Minh City, Vietnam. =
Vung Tau Commercial Port JL8.C No. 973, 30/4 Sireet, Wand | 1, 26, T8 26, 78% £
{(VCP) Vung Tan City, Ba Ria- Vung =
Tau Provinee, Vietnam. 4
Muotenbergratic — (Gemadept Lot 11, Road No. &, Song Than | 44,00% 49, (1% Lo
Yietnan Co,, Lid Industrial Park, T An Town, Bial
[2uong Province A
hlinh Dam Tourlsm J.5.0C Hai Tan Cluarter, Phooo Hi 20,00%% 4000055 Moy
Tawn, Dat o District, Ba Ria- o
Viung Tan Province, Vietnam,
Power Transportation and Secvice. N, 112 Ngo Cuven, Ngo (Juyen 38,035 15 g
J.5.C Potraco) District, Hai Fhong City, Vietnam.
Saigon Cargo Service Corporation. W 31, Phan Thue Duyen, ‘Ward 4, 2R.43% 29.43%
{(SCSC Corp.) Tan Binh Ddstnct, Ho Chi Minh
Ly, Wieinam.
United Food J.5.C Ma, 26T Quwang Trung Street, Quang 26.36%% 2h.56%
Trung Ward, Ha Dong District. Ho
Moi City, Vietnam,
Golden Globe Co, Lad Sthunbuomg Yillage, Chanthabouly 40 (0% 40,0005
Dhsteict, Viengeban, Laos:
OOCL Logistics (Vetnam) Co., Floor 13, Sagon Trade Center 49,0054 49,0054
L, Butlding, 37 Ton Due Thang,
Dstrice 1, HOM City; Vielnam,
.

Thesemates furm o tateeral perel o and shoulil be reogl 10 coslamerion with thie cosrofidated Finercnel Sigfiaienis



GEMADEPT CORPORATION

Address: No, 6 Le Thash Ton Street, Ben Mahe Ward, Districe |, Ho Chi Minh Cily, VietnEn
COMSOLIDATEDR FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

Far the lizcal yeir ended 31 Trecember 2014

Mntcs to the consolidated Financial Statements {oonl )

T List of kev jeintly controlled cntities reflected in the eonsolidated Financial Statements in
accordance with the equity method

Benefit
Joinily comtroiled entities Addresses rate Fotinmg right
Gemadepl - Terminal Link Cai Mep Phuoc Hoa Commune, |an 50,00% 20.00%
Terminal 15.C" Thanh District, Ba Ria— Vung
Tau Province, Vietnam.
SR Line — Gemadept Logistics Co, No, 2Bis-4<6 le Thanh Ton 50,000 A0,00%
Ixd Ben Nebe Ward, District |, Ho

h Minh City, Vietaam

"1 The Gemadept Corporation has invested in Gomadept - Terminal Link Cal Mep Terminal 1.5.C
al the voting right of 73%. However, the Board of Managemenl of Gemadept Corporation have
agreed to transfer 25% of stocks invested in this company 1o another partner. In addition,
according to the Charter of Gemadept - Terminal Link Cai Mep Terminal 1.5.C, the Resolutions
of its Shareholders have to be approved by the shareholders whe hold at least T6% of tatal share
capital.

k. Emplovees
As of 31 December 2014, the Group has had | 855 employees working al the Group's companies
{Asof 31 Decembor 203: 1.633 emplovers),

9, Effects of the Group's operations on the Financial Statements
During the yess, Gemadept Corporation has  increased its charter capial from  VIND
1,194, 216600000 (o VND 1.161.379.940.000 due o the share issnance under the Emplovee
stock purchase plan in line with the Resolutions Na. | 28/GMD-BHECH dated 29 May 2015 of
the Annval General Meeting of Shareholders

In addition, Gemadept Corporation has [ully transferred its capilal contributicn in Schenker
{remadept Logistics Vietnam Ca., |.d. to its partner - Sehenker (Asia Pacific) Ple., Lud, (Federal
Republic of Germany) and transferred 85% ol its capital contribution in MARTOW 1o its partners

- ) Cheil Jedang Corporation, CJ CGV Co,, Lud, CT O Shopping Ca., |t andt CJ Korea Express
Corporation and transferred all itz capital contribution in Falcon Ha Idong Investment and
Trading J.5.0C

FISCAL YEAR AND ACCOUNTING CURRENCY

Fiscul vear
The fiscal year of the Group s from 01 Jenuary to 31 December ansually.

Currency unit used in preparing Consalidated Financial Statements
The Consolidated Financial Statements are presented at currency unil of Vietmam Dong (V1)

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND SYSTEM

Accounting Standards and System

The consalidated Financial Statéments -are prepared in sccordance with the Vietnamese
Accounling Standards and System  which were issued together with the Decision Mo,
| 5200600 BTC dated 20 March 2006 of the Ministér of Finance and the Circulues guiding the
implementution of the Accounting Standurds and System of the Ministry of Finance.

Tireee mates fornt o imtegred part o aad shonld be read I confienciion witk the congolidated Financia Sraieanenis 7



GEMADEPT CORPORATION

Address: Mo 6 Le Thanh Ton Strees, Ben Nehe Ward, Disrict 1. Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnem
COMSOLIDATEDF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fizcal vear ended 31 December 20714

Noles (o the consalidated Financial Statements (vont. )

1V-

Statement on the compliance with the Vietnamese Accounting Standards and System

The Board of Directors of Gemadept Corporation ensures o follow all the reguirements of the
prevailing Vietnamese Accounting Standunds and System, which were issucd together with the
Decision No. 15/2006/0D BTC dated 20 March 2006 of the Minister of Finance as well a5 the
circulers of the Ministry of Finance giving guidance on the implementation of the Accomting
Standards and System, in the preparation of these consolidated Financial Stalements,

On 21 December 2014, the Ministry of Finance hos issued the following Cirenlars;

s Circular No, 200/2014/TT-B1C guiding the Vietnamese accounting system in replacement
for the Decision No, 152006/05-BTC dated 20 March 2000 of the Minister of Finance and
the Circular No. 244/2009/TT-BTC dated 31 December 2009 of the Ministry of Finanee,

o Circtlir Mo, 2022014/ TT-BTC guiding the preparation of consolidated Financial Statements
inn replacement For guidance regarding the preparation of consolidated Finuneial Statements
as specified in the Circular No, 1612007/ TT-BTC dated 51 December 2007 nf the Minzstry
of Timance:

The: regulations of these Circulars ure applied o the account recordings, preparations and
presentations of the Financial Statements for the year from 2013 onward.

Accounting form
Companics in Group have applied sccounting form of general joumnal recording.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Accounting conyvention
All the consolidated Financial Statements are prepered on the acerual basis (except for the
information related (o cash flows),

Consolidation bases

The consalidated Financial Statements include the Financial Statements of Gemadept Carporation
(parent company) and its subsidiories. A subsidiary is an entity thal is controlled by the pareat
company, The comtrol exists when the parent company has the power Lo directly. or indirectly
sovern the finuncial and operating palicies of the subsidiary Lo obtain ceanomic benelits from its
activities. In determining the contral power, the options that are currently valid or will be
treansforred should also be taken into consideration

The financial perfarmance of subsidizrics, which are bought or sold during the year, are included
in the conselidated Income Statements from the date of agquisition or uohl the date af sclling
investments in that subsidiary,

In the case that the sccounting pelicy of a subsidiary is different from the accounting policy
applied consistently in the Group, the Financial Statements of thar subsidiary will be suitably
adjusted hefore heing used for the preparativn of the eonsalidated Financial Statements.

Intra-group balances in the Balance Shect and intra-group transactions and unrealized profits
resulting from these transactions are climinated when the consolidated Fimancial Statements are
prepared. Unrealized losses resulting from intra-group wansscrions are elso eliminated unless
costs cannot be recovered.

Thaer it fovrss an indagral paet of ped shenelid be rwad o corgenetion wish e canmalidatod Fimaacial Stateminis 24



GEMADEPT CORPORATION

Address: Mo, 6 Le Thanh Ton Street. Ben Nghe Ward, District 1, He Chi Manh City, Vietnam
CONSOLIDATED FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal vear ended 3] December 2014

MNotes (o (he consolidated Financial Stalements (coni)

Interests of minonty shareholders reflect the amount of the subsidiary™s profit and nel assels,
which are not hold by the shareholders of the parent company. Interests of minority sharcholders
are presenied in a particulsr ilem io consolidared Income Statement and consolidated Halance
Sheel. Interests of minomty shareholders include the value of benefits of the minanty
sharcholders as of the initial datc of business conselidation and the amount of benedits of the
minority shareholders in the statement of fuctustions of the owper's cquity from the date of
business consolidation. The losses correspondingly with the smount of capital of the minority
shareholders. which are exceeded their amount of capital in the vwner’s equity of the subsidsary,
are- recorded as a decrease in the benefits of the Group oniess the minority shareliolders are
responsible and possible to compensate Tor these losses.

3. Busincss merging

The husiness merging is recorded n line with its purchasing method, The costs of busincss
merging include the fuir values as at the transaction date of the exchanged assets, the labilities
which are slready generated or acknowledged as well us the capital instruments issued by the
Group 1o obtain the right to control the acquired bustness entily. plus the expenses directly related
tn the business meraing. The purchased assets, the lizhilities which are able to be determined and
the inherent ligbilities arisen from the business merging arc recognized at their fair values as at
the dare of business merging.

The difference between the oost of business merging and the cwnership share of the Group in the
net fair value of the asscts, the liabilities which are ahle to he determined and the recognived
inherent Babilities of the acquircd business entity as of the acquisiion date is recorded a5 a
agadwill. If the cost of business merging is lower than the net fair value of assets, the habilities
whith are able to be determined and the recognized inherent lisbilities of the scquired business
entity, the difference will be included into the financial performance during the period when the

acquisilion transaction is generated.

4. Imvestments in associates
An associate is the entity in which the Group hay siznificant effects on but nol having the control
for their financial policies dnd Spérations.

Financial performance of an associare is included inlo the consolidated Financial Statements of
the Group in accordance with the equity method from the date when the Group begms 1o have
significant influence to the date it ceases 1o have significant influence. The investment nio
assnciate i intially recorded at costs on the consolidated Financial Statements and then adjnsted
for the post acquisition change in the Group's share of net assets of the ussociate, I the Group’s
share of loss of &n associale exceeds or equals the carrying amount of an investment, the
investment is then reported at nil (0) value on the consolidated financial statement, except when
the Group bias obligations to pay on behulf of the associate to sabisly cbligations of the associate.

The differcnee hetween the investment expenses and the owaership share of the Group in the Gar
value of the net recognizable assets of the associate as of the acquisition date is recorded as o
poudwitl. If the investment expenses are lower than the fair value of the net recognizable assets
of the associate as of the acquisition date, the difference s included into the financial
performance during the perind when the transaction is generated.

The Financial Statements of the associale are prepared for the secounting pertod thit 15 the samc
with that of the Group. In the case that the aceounting policy of an-rssociate 15 dillerent from the
sccounting policy applied consistently in the Group, the Financial Statements of thal assocsate
will he suitably adjusted before being used for the preparation of the consolidated Financial
Binteiments.

These doies form an mregral part of aad chodd be read v congurdiiom weith e corsodicknted Fiacieio] Safements il



GEMADEPT CORPORATION

Address: Mo, 6 Le Thanh Ton Street, Bon Nghe Ward, District |, Ho Chi Minh Ciry, Vietnam
CONSOLTRATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Tizcalvear ended 31 Decemiber 2014

Noptes {0 the comsolidated Financtil Statements {coat )

Investments in jointly controlled business concerns
A jointly controlled busingss concem is the entity that the Group controls its operations logethel
wilh cilier partners according 1o agreements.

The Ciroup recoginizes its benefits in jointly controlled business concerns in line with th2 method
of awner's equily, According e which, the capital contributions in joint ventures ere recorded at
their historical costs first, and then they are adjusted according lo the chianges of the ownership
parts af the joint venture partners according Lo the net assers of that joimly controlled husiness
concern. The Income Statement reflects the benefits of the Groop from the fnancial performance
of jointhy controlled business concerns, The Group siops using the method of swner’s equity from
the date of ending jointhy controbled right or when the Group does not have material inlluénces on
the jointly controlled busingss concern.

Uinrealtzed profit(foss) ansing from tansactions with the jointly controlled business concerns Iz
excluded in comespondence with the purt owned bv the Group when the consolidated Financial
Stateinents are prepared.

oo will

The difference between the mvestment expenses and the benefits of the Group m the net fair
valug of the assels, the liabilities which are able to be detenmined and the recognized mherent
lighilitiés of the subsidiary as of the pequisition date is recorded as goodwill, The goodwill is
recorded as an asset on the consolidated balance sheet and is allocated pecording the straight-line
micthod i 1D Years

When the subsidiary and sssociare are sold, the net carrving values of the goodwill related 1o
thess entitics arc recoded into the financial perfonmance.

Fhe net fair values of the assets and Habilities are determined to be equal Lo their ook values,
The Board of Directors of Gemadept Corporation believes that there is no material ditference
between book values and their fair values,

Cush und cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, cash in bank, cash in transit and short-term
investmenils of which the due dotes cannot cxceed 3 months from the dates of the investiments and
the convertibility into cash is casy. and which do not have a lot af risks in the conversion into
cash,

Inventorics
Inventuries are recorded al their origingl costs. Costs of inventories comprise all costs of
purchases and other costs incurred In bringing the inventaries to their present location and
comditions.

Cratsof inventories are determined in line with the weighted average method and are recorded in
aceordance with the perpetual method.

Allowanee for inventories is recognized when their costs are-higher than their net realizable
values. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price of mventorics less the estimited costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale,

Inereases{decreases) in the allowance for inventories are recorded into “Costs of sales” durmy
the year

These rtes farm an integral part o aad showld b pead in corgrmtion wirh ihe cansalidated Einmcial Stafements 2h



GEMADEPT CORPORATION

Addeess; Mo, 6 Le Think Ton Street, Ben Mehe Ward, Bristrict 1, Ho Chi Minh Ciky, Vicmam
COMESOLIDATED FIMAMCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal vear spded 31 December 2014

Motes by the consolidated Finnncial Statements (cont.)

1,

11.

| e

Trade and other receivables
Trade and other receivables are recognized at the values on supporting documents and invoices.

Allewanee for.doubtful debts foresch debt are made on the basis of the sstimated loss.

The increase! {decrease) in the halance of ellowances for doubtful debts is recorded mto the item
“Ceneral and administration expenses” during the year.

Tangible fixed assels

Tangible fixed assets aee dercrmined by their historical costs less accumulated depreciation,
Historical costs of fixed assets include all the expenses paid by the Group to bnng the asset o ils
working candition for its intended use. Other expenses arising subsequent 1o initial recognition
are included into historical costs of Axed assets only if it can be clearly demonstrated that the
expenditure has resubted in future cconomic benefits expected to be obtaned from the use of
these assets, Thase which do not meet the abave conditions will be recorded Into expenses.

When s tangible fixed asset is sold or disposed, s historical cost and sccumulated depreciation
ure written off, then any gain or loss arising from such disposal is included in the income or the
expenses during the year.

Tangible fixed assets are depreciated in accordange with the straight-line method over theh
estimated useful lives. The depreciation years of fixed assels are as follows:

Fixed ussels Y ears
Buildings-and structures {5 —40

Machinery and equipment (15~ 10

Wehicles [ - 20

(ffice eguipment 03 - 14

Oither fixed assets a5 -09

Financial leased assets

A lease |s classified as o Tinance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards
incident lo ownership belonging o the lessee, Financial leased assets are determined by their
histurical costs less accumulated depreciation. Historica!l cost is the lewer cost of the fair value of
the leased nsset at commencement of the lease term and the present value of the minimum lease
payments. Discount rate used to caleelate the present value of the minimum lease payments 15 the
interest rate implicit in the Jease or clse mentioned in the lease. If the interest rate unplicit in the
lease cannot he determined, the incremental horrpwing rate st commencement of the lease term
will be applicd,

Financial leased asscts are deprecisted it accordance with the straight-line method over their
extimated useful lives, If there is no reusonable certainty that the Group will obtain ownership at
the end of the lease, the fixed asset shall be depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and the
estimated useful life of the asser. T'he depreciation years of equipment and vehicles are 06 years,

Operating lensed assets

The Growp s the lessor

The income from operating leases is recorded in ling with the straight-line method over the lease
term. The initial direct expenses lo generate income from operaling leases are secorded: into
expenses ol once or are gradually ellocated into operating expenses over the lease term in
conformity with the recagnition of income from operating leases.

There nores form an-integral pard of grd dheald b bead i confwictlon witlthe convolidated Finameiol Siateminis £



GEMADEPT CORPORATION

Address: Mo, & Le Thanh Ton Strect, Ben Mghe Wurd, District 1, Ho Chi Mink Cicy, Victnom
COMSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the [tscal year ended 31 December 2014

Notes to the consolidated Finnncial Statcments {conl, )

13.

14.

The Grep as the lexses

A lease is classified a8 an operating leuse if it transfers substantizlly all the risks and rewards
incident 1o ownership belenging 1o the kessor. The lease expenses are allocated m the company”s
operating expenses in accordance with the straight-line method over the lease torm and ure not
subjeet to the method of lease payment.

Investment property

Investmenl property is property which is lund use right, a building or pas of & building,
infrastructure held by the Group to eam rentals or to wait for price increascs, Investmenl
properties are measured a1 their historical costs less accumulated depreciation, Historizal cosl
includes all the expenses paid by the Group or the fair value of other considerations Eiven 40
acquire the asscts up to the date of s scquisition or completed construction.

Expenses related Lo investment property ansing subsequent w inirisl recognition should b added
lo the met haok vilte of the Investment property when it is’ probable that furire economic
benefits, in excess of the originally nssessed standard of performance of the. existing myestment
property, will flow 1o the company.

When the investmenl property is sold or disposed, its historical cost and accumulated
depreciation are written off, then any gain or loss arisimg from such disposals is mcluded in the
income or e expenses.

Investment property is depreeiated in accordance with the straight-line method dver their
estimated usefil lives. The depreciation vears of bulldings and structures ane 25 years.

Intangible fixed assets
Intangible fixed assets are determined by their initial costs Jess accumulested amorlization,
Intangible fixed assers of the Group include:

Land uxe right

| and use right includes all the actual expenses direetly related to the land being used such as
expenses to obtain the land use right, expenses for compensalion, land clearance and ground
leveling, registration fees, ete. If the land wse right is permanent, il will st be amoritzed. 1f the
land vse right is not permanent, it will be amortized in line with the Jand leasing period.

Computer software

Purchase price of compuler software, which is not a pan pssociated with the relevant hardware,
will he capitalized. Costs of computer software include all the expenscs paid by the company
until the date the software is put into use, Computer software is amortized in accordsnce with 1he
straight-line method in D3-06 years,

Constryction-in-progress

Constroction-in-progress reflects the expenses directly related 1o the construction of plants; the
rubber project in Cambodia, and the installstion of machinery and equipment, which have not
been completed yet, Assets in the pragress of censtroction and installation are not depreciated.

These mater formean fwregral partof and slould B read i confndien with the pomselideed Finmaelie] Stosengenis 28



GEMADEPT CORPORATION

Address: Mo § Le Thanh Ton Street, Ben Nehe Ward, Disirice 1, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the {iscal year ended 31 Diécomber 2014

Mates to the consolidated Finoneial Siafements (cont. )

1,

17,

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs afe recognized #s an cxpense when it is ineurred, In cuse the borrowing costs are
dircetly relited to the construction or the production of an gssel n progress, wiich takes @
substantial period of time (over 12 months) to get ready for intended use or sules of the asset,
these costs will be capitalized.

In the event that general bacrowings are partly used for the construction or production of an wssel
in progress, the costs eligible for capitalization will be determined by spplying the capitalization
rate to avernge sccumulated expenditure on construction of production of thoet asset, |he
capitalization rate is computed at the weichied average interesl rate of the horrowings nol yet
paid during the vear, except for panticular homowings serving the purpose of obtalning a specilic
asset.

Financial investment

Investments into securities and long-term investments are recorded ut their original costs.
Titerest, dividends and profits of the periods prior fo the parchase of myestment are recorded as &
decrease in the value of that imyvestment. Interest, dividends and profit of the periods hiter the
purchase of investment are recorded in the Group’s sales.

Provision Tor devaluation of siocks 13 made for each particvlar tvpe of stocks in the market of

which the market price Is lower thin the book value, The market price used as bases for the

proviston is determined as follows:

e Stocks listed on Hanci Stock Exchange (IINX): the averape transaction price at the date of
PrevISIOn.

o Stocks listed on Ho Chi Minh City Stock Exchange (HOSE): the closing price af the date of

provision.

«  Stocks repistered on Unlisted Public Company Market (UPCom): the average Transaciin
price of the system at the dute of provision

s Stocks not yet registered on Unlisted Public Company Market: the average priee on the basis
af the transaction prices disclosed by at least 3 sccurities companics at the date of provisiomn.

Provicion for investments in other cconomic orgamzations is made when these organizations
incur losses (except for the case of losses as in the plan made before the investments) ul the rute
equal to the difference between the ectual capital fnwvested by parties in these economic
arganizations and the actual owner's equity multiplying (x) by the Group’s rate of capilal
contribution in comparison with the total actual capital invested by parties in these cconomic
ofganizations.

Increases!{decrenses) in the provision for financial investments are recorded into “Tinancial
experises” during the year.

When an investment is liguidated, the differcnces between net liguidation value and carmying
valiee sre recorded Into INcome OreXpenses

Thicse katns foem an intgral pert af and shonid be read in conjancrion with.the con whiderea Fimancial Siotemanis 24
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GEMADEPT CORPORATION

Address: No, 6 Le Thanh Ton Stréel, Ben Nghe Ward, District 1. Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the {iscal vesr ended 31 December 2014

Notes to the consolidated Financial Stulements (oont )

18,

| 45

i,

1.

23

Long-term prepaid expenses

Expenses on fand use right trunsfer

Expenses on land use right transfer represent the reatal, consultancy fees and other expenseds
already prepaid tor the land heing used by the Group, These expenses are allocated in line with
the remaining land kease period (e, 39 years),

Tonds

Expenses for 1ools being put into use (mainly container sccessories, forkhint accessorics, steel
cahle, tires, etc.] are allocated nto expenses during the period in accordance with the stralght-linc
method for the peciod of 02 - 0F years,

Kepairing expenses
Fxpenses on tepairing warchouse, office are allocated into expenses in accordance with the
straighi-Tine method for the pennd of 02 - 03 vears.

iher expenses
(ither expenses are allocated inaccordance with the straight-fine method for the periad of 12 — 05
VAT,

Accrued expenses
Accrued expenses are recorded based on reasonable estimates on the amounts pavable for guods

and services already used;

Severnnce allowances

The Group companies have 1o pay for severance aflowances to the employees who have worked
regularly for the companies in the Group companics for the period of 12 months or more. The
rate of payment is équal to 12 af the average salary plus the salury allowances (if any) m 6
cansccutive months before the resigning date for one working year during the period when the
emplovees do nol pay unemployment insurance premiums.

The severance allowance is included imto the “General and administration expenses” upon
payinent to employees.

Provisions for pavables

Provisions are recorded when the Group has legal obligations or joint obligations reswled from
an event in the past ind i sble to make pavment for the accounts. Provisions are determined on
the basis of the sstimates of nccessary expenses (e settle the obligation as of the balance sheer
date, If time causes material effects, the provisions will be determined by deducting the amount 1o
be spent in future 1o settle the liability at the pre-tax discount rate that reflects the assessments of
the time value of money end the specific: risks from thex lisbility in the current market. The
increase in provisions due to the effect of time will be recognized as an interest expense,

Capital

Chetrer '8 cdpuiity!

Owner’s equity is the capital recorded according o the actual amounts invested by the
shareholders of parent company.

Nhare premivims

Share premivms are recorded in accordance with the difference between the issuance price ani
face value upon the 1P0O), additeonal jssue or the difference between the re-issuance price and
carrying valug of treasury stocks. Expenses directly refated to the additional issue of stocks and
the re-issuance of treasury stocks are recorded as a decrease in “Share premiums”™,

Other sources af capital
Oiher saurces of capital include the supplementation from resull of operation

Thess modes foen o integral pavs o ard shonld be read Trrcononenan with S carsdiidared Finameia! Statements 3




GEMADEPT CORPORATION

Address: No. 6 L.e Thanh Ton Sireel, Ben Nghe Ward. District 1, Tho Chi Minh City, Vietua
CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal vem ended 31 Decernber 20114

Mutes to Uhe consilidated Financinl Stafements {cont.)

24,

28,

Dividends
Dividends are recorded as an amount payable when they arg disclosed.

Appropriation for funds
Funds are approprated and used as follows:

Purpose _
s |nvestment and development [0 expand the business operations or fo make imensive
fiind mveskmenls
s Financial reserved fund I'n compensate losses and dumapes during the course af

pperation or unpredictable force majeurs such as natural
disastes, fire, etc; Toe compensate. the losses of the
gompany according. to the  decision of the Board of

Managemenl
s CHher funds of owner’s eguily To supplement the chaiter capital
e  Honus and weltare flinds To reward, encourage the material bepefits, improve and

enrich the physical and mental lives for employees
s The Board of Manupement fund o give rewards and 1o serve other activinies 10 the Raard
of Management

The appropriation rate for these funds is determined in accordance with the Resalution of the
Annual Sharchalders' Mesting! Board of Members! Meeting of Giroup companies anmially.

Corporaie income tax
Comporste income tax includes current income tax and deferred income fax.

Carrent froome (i

Cirrent income tax is the tax ameunt computed based on the taxable income. Taxable lncome 5
different from secounting profit dus o he adjustments of temporary difforences between tax and
accounting - [igures, non-deductible expenses as well a5 those of pon-taxable moome and loszes
brought forward.

Deferred fncome fax

Deferred income tax 5 the smount of corporate mcome tax pavable or refundable due o
temporary differences between book values of assets und liabilities serving the preparmtion of the
Financial Statements and the values for tax purposes. Deferred income tax labilities arc
recagnized for all the temporary taxable differences, Deferred income tax assets are recorded only
when there is an assuranes on the availability of taxable income in the future against which the
termpararily deductible differences can be used.

Carrying values of deferred corporate income tax assets are considered at the balance sheet dates
and will be reduced to the rates that ensure cnowgh tuxable incoms against which the benefits
from a part of ur all of the deferred income tax can be used, Deferred comporate income lax assels.
which have not been recorded hefore, are considered st the balance sheet date and are recorded
when there is certainly enough taxabic income 1o vse these deferred corporate income fax asscts.

Deferred income tax assets and deferred mcome tax liabilities are determined at the estimated
rates 10 be applicd in the vear when the assets are recovered or the Hahilities are seithed based on
the eiTective tax rates as of the balance sheet dale. Deferred income 1ax is recopnized in the
income statement, In the case thut deferced income tux is related fo the liems of the vwher's
equily, corporate income tax will be included in the ChWTLEr S eIty

These norcs form an miegesd part of and sheuld Be read (n compunction with tbe compolidated Finarctlal Sate et 31



GEMADEPT CORPORATION

Address: Mo & Le Thénh Tan Srect: Ben Mehe Ward, Dhstrict |, Ho Ehi binh City, Wietnam
COMNSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEMNTS

For the fiscal vear ended 31 December 2004

“otes to the consulidaled Financial Statements (conl. )

26,

T,

Forcipn currency (ransactions

This Lrensactions in forcign currencies during the year are converled at the aclual exchange rutes
nuling as of the transaction dates. The balunces of monetary items in forcign curmencies dre
converted at the actual exchanpe rates ruling as of the balance sheet date,

The foréign exchange differences from transactions of mometary dtems in foreign currencics
during the vear and the differences on foreipn exchapge due to the reveluation of the ending
balances of the monetary fems, after offsetling their positive differences agamst negalive
differcnces, shall be recorded inta the financial income or the financial expenaes,

The exchange rate wsed 1o convert the transactions in foreign currencies is the actual exchange
rate ruling ot the time of the transaction with commercial bank. The exchunge rute used 10 re-
evaluate the ending halances of monctary ilems in foreign currencies arc the buyving rales or the
averape buving rate released by the commereial hanks where the companics in the Group open its
secounts as at the balance sheet date.

The azscts and liabilities of subsidiary which is operating overseas arc converted into VNI af the
exchange rale ruling as at the balance sheel dule. The Hemns on the Income Staicment of this
subsidiary are converted into VND at the average exchange rate of the year. The exchanpe
difTerence generated from the conversion of Financial Statements of the overseas subsidiary is
included into owner's equity {ie, in the fem “Forcign exchange dillerence™). When the
investment into the overseas subsidiary is liguidated, the amount of sccumulated forenan
exchange difference related to that subsideary will be included into financial performance.

The loreipn exchange rates used as ol 31 December 2013: YND/USD 21.073
VNINELR 28.892

WHNENSGD 6497

VNDIMYR 6368

WVIRDATY 199

VNETIKD 2.671

1| December 20714 VHD/USD 21 354
VNDIEUR 25689

WIRTNEGD 16 0648

VRDIMYR 6023

WMNIRIPY 178

WNDYHEEY 2,724

Recognition of saies and income

Xalex of service provisian

Sales of service provision are reconized when there are no significant uncerlainlies related 1w
payments or additiongl costs. In the case that the services are provided in many srcounting
periods, the determination of sales iz done on the basis of the service campiletion rate 85 of the

balance shect date,

Income from leasing operating assety
Recognition of income from leasing operating assets is presented in Note TV. 12

Tnterast
Interest s recorded, based on the term and the aclual interest rate applied in each particulor

period

Dividenids anid profit shared

Dividends and profit shared are recopnized when the Group has the nght o recerve dividends or
profit from the capitsl contribution. Paticularly, the dividends paid in form of shares are not
recorded tnfo income, but the increasing quantity is followed wp.

Theze mates foror di fntegral pere ofwnd shooild b regdin corgunciion wirh e convalidated Finaneint Snatempin's 32
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GEMADEPT CORPORATION

Addresss Moo 6 Le Thanh Ton Street, Ben Mehe Ward, Prigtrict 1, Ha Chi-Mink-Tity, Victnam
CORSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Far the Tircal yesrended 31 December 2014

Motes 0 the consolidated Financial Statements (venl.)

15,

.

Finuncial assets.

Clasviffcation of financial assees

The classification of financial assots depends on their nature. and purposes and 15 determined at
the date of initial recoenition. The financial -asscts of the Group mclude held-lo-maturity
investments, loans and receivables, available-for-sale financial assets.

Held-to-mainrily invesimenes
Held-to-maturily  investments are pon-derivative tinencial fssets with fixed or detenmimable
pavments and fixed maturity periods that the Group intends and t5-able 1 hold to matarity.

Loany and receivables
Loans-and recervables are non-derivative financial assels with [xed or detenmndble payiments
that are not quoted m the markel.

Available-for-sale ool assets

Available-for-sale Minancial assets are non-dérivative financial assets designated us available for
sale or any other instnrments that sre not clessified as fnancial assets at fair valee through the
Income Statement, heid-to-maturity investments, or loans and receivables.

Inirind corrping ameunt of a financial assef

Financial assets are recognized at the acquisition date and derccognized at the selling date. At the
date of initial recognition, financial ‘asscts are recognuzed at the mitial cost plus other costs
dirsetly reluted 1o the acquisition or issuance of those financial assely.

Financial liahilities and equity instrumenis

Financial instruments are classified as financial labilities or equity instroments upom the dates of
initial recognition in conformity with the nalures and definitions of financial liahilities or equity
instrsrmnents.

Firancial Hahilities

The classification of these Bnencial liabilites depends on their natures and purposes und is
determined at the date of initial recognition. The financial Babilitics of the Group include trade
pavables, borrowings and other payables.

Al the date of initial recognition, the financie! lizbility is initzally recognized ar original costs plus
pther costs directly related to that financial liabibity,

Equefty ingtrwmens
Equity Instrument is the contract which can prove the remaining benefits n the assels of the
Group after deducting all of its hizbilivies;

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities will be affset against each other ind are reflected ot their

net vaiues on the balance sheet when, and onby when, the Group:

*  huasa l=eal neht (o offset e recogiized amounds; and

» hus inlention either (o setile-on a net basis, or o recognize the asset and to seltle the hability
simultaneausly.

Thess aores forim an infepesd port o el $hpalid be resiad o coibpetion with the coniplidaied Finansial Srateorenis a1
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GEMADEPT CORPORATION

Addrags: Mo, & Le Thanh Ton Street, Ben Mehe Werd, Districe 1, He'Chi Minh City, Victnam
CORSCLIDATED FINANMCTAL STATEMENTS

For the Oscal yenr ended 31 Trecember 2034

Motes to the conselidated Fluencial Statements (cont)

31,

V.

e

Segment reporting

A business seement 13 a distinguishable component that is'engaged in mianufaciuring or previding
products or services and that is subject 1o risks and requrns that are dilferent from those of other
business sepmenis.

A geoeraphical scgment 15 & distinguisheble component that s engaged in manufrchuring or
providing products or seryices within a particulsr economic environment and that is subject to
rizks and retumns thal wre différent foni those of compomenis opersfing m other economic
environments.

Related parties

A purty is considered 3 related party of the {rroup n case thal party 13 able 10 control the Growp or
o cause material #ffects on the financigl decizions as well as the operations of the Group. A pamy
is also considered a relaled party of the Group-in case that party 15 under the sane control or is
subject 1o the samo material effects.

Considerng the relationship of related parties, the natore of relationship 1s focused more than its
legal form.

Transactions with related partics during the yeasr are presented an hota VLT,

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON THHE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE
SHEET

Cash and eash equivalents

Ending balance Heginning halance
Zash om hand [ 356,59 70.544 32014111138
ash in bank 443.237.8537.924 FROG92 934 353
Cash in tramsit 117329315 2512420 548
Cash equivalents R0 A05 5957 53,792 214,785
Tutal 043,317.929.162 470.211.689.829
linder-3-month deposits.
Shori-term investmenis

Ending balance Bepinning balunce
Short-tenn investments in stocks 144874562680 144 874.367.330
- Navitank ™ G OF 030000 .71 030y
- Thy Duc Stee! JEC YL a8 000 J1.490.628 (0
- (ither companiex T e R Y TR 4132330
{iemadept — Terminal Link Cai Mep Terminal 1.5.C
[sge Maote V. 1B} 482 400,000,000 FE2 AN, GO (O
Chlier stiorl-Term investnents B1.824 320004 32 3TX L6203
- Termdeposits from over 03 months to § year JO.000. 000 200 T3 Zag 3
- Logns piven AL A2 320000 22 (HEND QR L
Total TSR EHZ.680 BSD.64T.123.533

Stocks of Navibank have been blockaded (6,800,000 shares).

These motes S anategra pend of and slreld e read in comfame o with (e consoiidned Firancial Staremenis 14



GEMADEPT CORPORATION

Address: Moo 6 Le Thanh Ton Streel, Ben Mghe Ward, Bistiict |, Ho Chi Mink Sty Victnam
COMNSOLIDATED FINANCLAL ETATEMENTS

For the fiscal yéar ended 31 December 2014

Motes to the consofidated Financisl Statements (ool )

X Prowvisions Tor devaluation of short-term investments
Privizions for devaluation of shorl-term fnvesiment Dy securitics,

Stutement of fuctuations in provizions for devaluation of shorl-lenm lovestments in securitles:

Begnning balance
Additionul provision
Ending balaoce

Trude receivables

Current yeur

Privious vear

(106,584, 565.014)
(6.078,340.237)

[97.773.145:783)
(.51 1419.251)

(112.662.9015.251)

Ending balance

 (106.584.565.014)

_Heginning halance

[ 16802 812325

125652010202
£074.404 888
06206450
5125625230
2282810522
99.453.26T.B02

Lremadept Corporation

Cemadept Dung Chint International Mort 1.5.C
Gemadept { Malaysia) Ted:

Phuos Long Port Co., Tad.

155 - Gemadept Cog, Lid,

Gemadept Logistics One Member Co., Lid.

Gemadept  Infrastructure  Development,  and
Ivestment Construction 15.C

CGiemadept Hai Phong Cow Lid.

Truong Tha Transpostation Services 150
Mam Har Port Corporation

Facific Manne Co., Lid,

Hright Ocean Logisties Coy, Lid, -
MNam Hai Dinh Vu Port 1.5.C 33453044984
Tutal 3725082871401

111005088 088
2ATT00% 424
A5 32 ATHHE
Lk SahTh
TG RIT 814

5391369721
DR TI2343
153.026.254
37:535 151189
83511046

4.581.369.79]
[3E30. 752876
33000430
26373, 156913
132463481
180, 370,584

33, 206463452

5. Prepavment to suppliers

Ending bulance Beginning balance
Gemadept Corporation 63.887.284.261] 105015 382,535
Gemadept (Singapore) Lid. 317.582.256 630.020.410
Gemadept [hng Guat Intemational Porn 15.C 21.605.000 2T6.000.200

I3 HHLGO0
22631 673829
FT.O080LGGH.606

V.MM General Trunsportation Service Co., Lid,
Fhuoe Long Port Co., Lid

{zemadept Logistics One Member Co., Lid

Hoa Sen — Gemadept Lopistics und International
Port Corporation

Cemadept - Infrastrocture Development  and
Investment Construetion 1.5.C

45045031643
34992510425

2314947576 2314547570

2,467 AR0AG 4441470030

Gomadept Hal Phong Cao., Lid. 432.333.068 F57.155. 428
I'mong Tho Transportetion Services 1.5.C 14205 102456 42 822 956496
Mam Hai Port Corporation 530408459 B0E.A30.925

176850223734
3.090.700.543
25T 472 884375

Pacific Pearl Joint Stock Company Limited 8330164080
Mam Hat Dok Vu Port 1L5C 13,473 581505
Total 176.014.823.672

These-notes farm on inregral pors ofwnd Showdd be roed i compunction with she conrolidafed Finonciol Srafements 35



GEMADEPT CORPORATION

Address: Mo, 6 Le Thanh Ton Streed, Ben' Mehe Ward, District 1.
CUONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal vear endod 31 December 2004

Sptes (o (he consolidsied Financial Statemonts {cont.)

Ho Chi Minh City, Vigtham

:-.I'

Chher receivables

Payments on other’s behalf to perform agency

Service
Recervable from associates

Vietnam Industey Securities Company — busingss

co-operalion conlragl

Pacific Pride Co., Lid, —Fayment on belialtof this

company
Dividends and profit shared

Intereat on deposits, loans given and bonds 1o be

codledted

Receivable from trading scourities

Oither pavables
Tutal

Allwance for short-term doubtfol debes

Allowanees for mnstanding debts over 06 months

1o under 01 year

Allowanees for debts outstanding from 1 year o

under 02 vears

Allowances Tor debis outstanding from 07 year to

under (3 years

Allowances for pver-3-year outstunding debrs
Allowances for under-1-year doubliul debts

Allewances for doubtlful debix
Teotal

Ending halance

IRBSARTATT
1T 152083 140

4839770707534
1 253 460,000

4.169,760.983
3.000.000.000
11.555.874.719

550.962.183.553

Bepinniny balance

38355134 8=8
U114 Q00 ke

E RN AR e AR

S0 ot A N
1406, 3 THEGHI
& 532550, 8011

3.000.000.000
64.032.037.699
480.215.967.567

Ending bulance

Beginning balance

(6.336.004)
(30.000)

(417 AR
(6.253.356. 11T
(2:392.724.7H)

(27.756.7773640

(37.226.704.848)

(45,415.004)
(376.687.985)

(144.445.000)
(2.857.606.769)
_(11.174.845.000)
(14.598.999.848)

The flustuation in allowasnces Tor doubeful debts isas follows:

Beginning balance
Additional extraction
Reversal

Writing nff debts
Ending balance

Inventorics

Materials and supplies in stock
Fuel m shaps

Bpare pans

Tools

Work-in-process
Merchandises

Tuotal

Current vear

(14.505.999 §48)
{22.731.440.692)

Frevious year

{(16.121.057.208)

1522057360

g.80L.889
a1035 R0 -
(37.226.704.548) (14.598.939.548)
Ending balance Bepinning balanee

14.233.713.044
18,596 038214
11.512.678.478
RAG.011.470
30,866,814 380
6.190.798.997

18617 611343
25351760872
12 8703745064

416.5345.366
33, 885450296
2143733565

91, 266,054,753

F1R2EHL RS0
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GEMADEPT CORPORATION

Addressr Moo 6-Le Thanh Ton Street, Ben Mehe Ward, District I, Ho Chi Minh City, Vicinem
COMNSOLIDATED FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS

Forthe fiscal year ended 31 December 20704

Mores to the conselidated Financial Statements {cont)

4. Shori-term prepaid expenses
Ending halance Beginning balance
Repairmg cxpenses T AR2219.846 4402, 538,255
Tools 4.319.626,196 3,813.143.01]
Insurance premiungs 12628 TTH]E 1.644. 566638
Witrehouse rental 6.335%.000.000
Other expenses B97.605.524 1321305683
Total 1.662.329.451 17.590.855.607
10. Taxcs and other wecounts receivable from State
Ending balunce Beginning halance
VAT excessively paid T604.155 463 L680.6RT.64]
Cremuadept Corporation I 95281 223 laRYaar ofl
- Phwoe Long Port Co., Lid 1MOE OFE 45
- {remadept Logustics One Member Co., Lid. T A B -
{'orporate mcome tax excessively paid (0274 088 600 HLT20.014.585
- VN M Ceneral Transportation Service Cao,
Ld JI2.855.443 T2 835445
- Cremadapt Nhow Hot Infernational Forr S50 &2 650 332 [ T S
- Phuoc Long Port Co,, Lid, 28780812 2E78 70812
- J85 - Cremadept Co., Lid. - 327430
- Trumg Tho Transportation Seyvices J 5.0 - A1 1 5, 042
Nam Hai Dinh Vu Pord L8O - A28, i
Personal income tax excessively prid A TE T i P B Rk
Phiae Long Port Ca,, Lad. - Pra04.520
Truame Tho Transportarion Services S5O - F
- Nam Hal Dk Va Port L350 F470, VY -
Other taxes T TOT THG J0E64.1]]
- (remadept Corporation Il ad L LR T
Ciemadept (Malaysia) lid. _ AA86TS — -
Total 18.638.430.657 12.888.036.619
11.. Oiher current assets

Advances

Short-term depasits

Deficit assets waiting: fur treatment
Total

En :Iing halanie

Beginning halance

72595570540
4400875503
369250

72.499.805 51%
[1.281.964.947
569250

56,997.015.624

B3,782.33%.711

] I § . a3
Thexe nofes formr en fnfepeel part o ard ghowld be-read or pogrenction witl: the corsslidaied Financial Staverenis 3

(]



GEMADEPT CORPORATION

Adkdress: Mol G:le Thanh Top-Strect, Ben Neghe Ward, Desinicl 1. Ho Chi- MinkCity, Vietnam

CONSOLIDATED FINARCIAL STATEMENTS
For the lizcal vear ended 51 December 2014
MNotes to the consofidated Financial Stadements (cont.)

12,  iither long-térm receivahles

Hang River Co., Lid. — Capital contribution 1o
devielop the project of Le Chan General Port
Dong - Doong  Infrastmecture Development  and
Construction  Iovestiment | J.5C = capial
contribution (o develop the propect of Logistics
Service Area

Bmh Dong Port 1.5.C.

(3ther long-term recevahles

Total

Fuiding halance

TS 000, (). 0040

[ 8000 000000
300000000
G BOCL 00000

138.800.000.000

Heginning balance

R R R

1 DG R LR
ERCHRRURRE
TG TR

111,000y b O

13,  Increases! (decreases) of tangible lixed assets

Informaetion on mersases) (decreuses) of Lmptble fixed asszels 5 presented n the aitached

Appendix 011,

Buildings amd structures iclude the value of fand use right of 02 houdes at Mo, 39 and 20 Cuang

Trung. Da Nang Cily which has not been determined.

Some . tangtble fived -assets; of which the historical costz and net book waloes are WND
2462 717.394.457 and VND 1.748.976,435.740 respectively, have been mortgaged fo secure the
short-lermand lonu-ferm Toans {see Woles W 25 and W.335]).

14, Inereases/decreases of finabcial leazed assets

Historical cosis
Bemnning balance
Fimancial leases during the year

Ending balance

Depreciation
Bepinning balace
Depreciabion during the wear

Ending balance

Met book values
Bepinning balance

Fnding halance

Equipment and

vichicles

14.592.547.596

14.592.547.596

199.817.08E

199.817.0588

T4 32 730508

These mides form aa e gral parvk of arsd shomld be rned 21 ecspirctlan Witk the aodroldfaded, Fimanslol Branemenis 58
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GEMADEPT CORPORATION

Kddrezs: Mo, 6 L Thank Ton Street, Ben Muke Wird, Distmct 1, He Chicbinh Ciey, Miefnam
COMNSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal vearended 31 December 2014

Sotes io the consolidatcd Financial Statements {cont.)

15,

L,

Increases’ (decreases) of intangible fixed assels

Imitial costs

Beginning balance

Hew purchises

Completed copstructions
Fransfer  (rom long-term
prepils expenses
Decreases. due 1o the
withdrawal of capical from
subsiduiries
Ending balapnee

v which:

Fully deprecipied
but betmg still moyse

ALSEIR

Depreciation
Berinning balonce
Depreciation
Transfer  from
prepaid cpenses
Mecreascs: dus to the
withdrawal of capital from
sulwidiaries

long-lerm

Ending kalince

Met linok valucs
Beroinning balance
Ending kalanece
Jnwhich

Mol wet being waed
Wallmg for bostment

(ther
Copin rufer intangible fixed
_ Land use right software assets Total

JROBTE TG40 13795507244 2G4 A7 310 T38
187 196130 JO0 e 2171848 130
2.527. 161514 e B LT i
A9k RES.056 - AL HES (30
(33.647.925.561) (302240000 - I3R50EA556A1])
247.7ILTRS 08D 16,207,634, 554 000 25 IS RO.RTA
- 1496353950 1 4%6,353 050
L L ERTAS TI5L101.534 - 17,753 215264
970,504 503 FIFATTALS 3333332 313841571
17508524 = - 17563524
_T36RA23) - 17T 3684210
10,900, 585,332 TR IN0.520 3,353.332 2T 229080
e A Y 1 P R Y - ZTEWIZN95.457

236,732 1T TET £.479.324 358 26660665

243238.161.793

The land use right and asseis accompanying 1o land of which the initial costs and net book: values
ure WL 237500403 410 and VNI 20,942 777.758 cespectively, have been mofpaged to scoure
the short-term loans in banks (sce Notes V.25 and V 35\

Construction-in-progress

Information on increnses! {decreases) of construction-in-progress 15 presented in o astiached

Appendix 2,

Construction-in-progress of VNI 31,790 789600 hes been morlzaged (o secure short-tenn loains
of the Group's companies (see Mote V. 75),

These nuwéd form an iiegral part of vid shoeld e réadtin confuncilon elth the conrolldated Financtal Niotroronis 14



GEMADEPT CORPORATION

Address: No. 6 Le Thanh Ton Street, Hen Mehe Ward, Thstrict |, HoChi Minh City, Viemam
COMNSOLIDA TED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscul veor ended 31 Decomber 2004

Notes (o the consolidated Financl Statements (cont, |

17.  Investment properiy

Invesiment property is Gemadept Building at No. 6 Le Thanh Tan, Ben Nghe Ward, Thistrict 1,

HEM City, Increases/{decreases) ol investment properties are as follows:

Buildinps &
__Rtructures
Historical cost _
Beginning balance 279448 439,795
[Recreases due Lo the withdrawal of capital —ETIALR 250, 795)

Ending balance

Depriciation

Bemnning Balance B4.050.520.176
[Jepreciation 606G, 245 400
Decreases duc to the withdrawal] of capilal (702609695 76)
Ending balance =

MNet book value

Beginning balance 21541 TRI9.619

Ending halance

Investment properties include some properics leased to a thind parly. Incom
refated 1o the lease of said properties are a5 Todlows:

goaid expenses

Currenf year Previous yesr
Crain from the lease 40863279618 S0 080,591,723
Direct expenses retated 1o the gain rom the
fease 16,727,673, 800 299734 958 TR
I3irect expenses not related 1o the pain from the
lease - - -
18, lovestments in associates and joint ventures
Ending balance Beginning halance
Benefit Een=M
Associntes and joinl venlure  Main operations rate Volue rife Value
Crofden Globe Trading o, Lol Hiuse trading 45 M AT 206,34 +3.00%%  ATEFT 223443
Yong Tay Commereral Port Services of logistics
186 (VCP) and bonded
warehouses Hy TE% 11007 417 215, TH LR R LR
Molenbergnatic — Gemedept
Wictnam Co., Led. Leasing wareholses  45,00% 6 AT AR 261 49,00 ALOE1 407471
W irily Darm Toorism 1.5.0 Providiog (uirist
SETVECE 4000 153575 156,427 AL DN ThASh 330210
Powier Transportation und Providing
Service L.5.C (Potrice) Irensportason
AETVICE 33, 03% 2TEISEIANGY JEO3% 0 ZT2RTATM)
Schenker Gemadept Tiogistics:  Providing
Vietenn So,, Lid. ™ forwarding ‘and
transporiaiion
SETVICGS - - S REL =
Saigon Caron Service Frovidimg
Comporation (SC5C Corp, ) forwarding service I043%. [532TETI0032 29435 126 103 FENTT

These modes farm an dntepral pord of and sleosled be read i coaiioneiion with the ptaslideled Frmepil Sipl

vrinie -1|_|




GEMADEPT CORPORATION

Addlress: No, 6 e Thanh Ton Street, Ben MNghe Ward, District |, Ho Chi Minh City
CONSOLIDATER FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Tiseal year anded 31 Decomber 2014

Mutes Lo the consolidated Financial Statements {cunt |

LN ietnam

Ending bsilunie

Benefii

Associates and joint venture  Maln operations rute  Value
Fulcon Ha Dong Tnvestment and - Prosvading
I'rading J.8.C 40 trunsportation

seryice - 5
United Food 15C Food processing 26.56% 39 168 HE4 BRI
Golden Globe Co | Tid, Building and ledzmg

otfices 40,000 B3 45401156
Cremadept — Termmal Link Cai
Mep Terminal J 8G9 Por operation SOLO00G 44T 083 77U KDY
YET Ling < Gemadept Loglstics  Providms services of
Ca., Lid, roods iranspariation

by road, leasing

S eRc, 000 1CHIDIRKLHR
ODCL Legistics (Viemam) Co., - Providing
Lidd, forwarding find

transpariaton

- e 45 DI &
l'wtal 1230008 DR%405

Beginning balanee

Benefit
reiC

Valoe

25 [
fel

1L LI,

LU

4300

28 10450733
42 FEESTARY

45,517 683, 1 56

L0 BIR 36

19.733 140

1273507720 752

= During the yvear, the Group has trensferred its capital contribution in Schenker Gemadept

|ogistics Vietnam Co., Ltd.
i Decreases due o triunsfer of all capital eontribution.

o Tnereases due o addibione) capital contributyon,

[} The Group has invested in Gemadeapt - Terminal Link Cai Mop Terminal 1.5:C af the rate of £3%
of charter capital, However, the Board of Menupement of Gemadept Corpuration has apreed 10
transfer 5% of stocks invested in this compeny m the gear fiture, Therefore; the nvestment b
Gemadept - Terminal Link Cai Mep Terminal 15.C is presented in the items “Investments in
associates and joint venlures™ and “Short-term investments” at the ratos of S0% and 23%

respectively (see Mate V.20
M ncreases due to new investment in K" Line - Gemadept Logistics C

19.  Other long-term investment

o, Lid.

Ending
bBalance

Investments in shares
Mavitime Beank ¥

- Mulsi-Mudal Transport Holding Company ™

Crther long-tcrm investments

- Projecr of Falcan a Dong high-rise office huilding
il

- Nhon Trach - Dang Nai Logistice Service Area

- Fietnam indusiry Securiies Compmy

= MARTOWRY
G e e b

F65:381.032 000
(63 380032000

112795025558

i CHEM E L
31,732 000 000
FEATLO25 558

7431000 (00

Bepinning

... halance
I W T
165 5810321
AR AT

[ 07682 Q00000

32300 500
o000 oo aon
FF FAZ 0 i

e T TR T

Total

278.5376.057.558

276417041600

Thezsr modes farmy anrslegrepoed ofamd should be read i comfonciion Wik the

spnfoihsred Finanr! Sadenent s 41



GEMADEPT CORPORATION

Address: Mo 6 Le Thanh Tun Steest, Ben Wohe Ward, District 1, Tl Chi Minh City, Viemam

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fisr the fiscal vear ended 21 Deicemiber 2014
Nules to the consolidated Finuncial Stalenients {cont)

e Al stocks of Maritime Bauk are mortgaged o secure loans from Shinhan Hank Vielnam (see

Hote ¥ 25),

@ Inpvestment it stocks of Multi-Modal Transport Holding Company hay decreased due to capital

withidrivwal,

Decreases due 1o recovery of investmenl

Transfer from mvestment in-subsidianes o nther long-tern investments bocause durme the yeor,
Gemadept Corporation has transferred §3% of its capitul contribution in MARTOW to s
partners - CF Cheil Jedang Corporation. T CGY Ca, Titd, CJ O-Shopping Ca., Lid and (] !n{.un:il
Express Corporation. As of the bulunce sheet date, the Group has hold 15% of MARTOW s

charter capital.

Land leass right ™
E'Z\:rlunw! fali]
trunslerring ihe lund
age mght M

Tonls

TEFIE'TI.'-'EH 4]
repairing
warchokges gnd
offices

Internor decorativm
EEPLHEES
Expenses on

dredping buoy wharf

Interest on financial
lense

Acoounting sefbaure
Cither exponses
Toral

PRE114,308.11
417613683

G15.044.215
L | R R

4051605534

THUGRTH3

176658275264

375,462 444

T05THTE 142

R RS R
bl B B
2020513592

4 Hail wir 72

S LRARD. G0

25808472684

[4141.012.281)
(R TEE. G40 285

11 281596.121)
(1,150534.358)
(1.907721.391)

(159.015.127)
(60.774.095)

_ 11670354, 168),
(16.445.2§9.725)

[FALI65EET)

{33307 68E)

0.  Provisions for devaluation of long-term fnancial investments
Ending Bepinning
balance. halance
Pruvision for devaloation of loma-term investment in
securilies (113.572.432.000) (46,307,972 360)
Prervision for devaluation of ather long-lerm ! )
INVeSTIEns {4651 A65.888)  (6.277.102.355)
Taotal {118.223.807.388) {52.685.074.315)
Siteation of Muctuations in provisions for devaluation of long-term finuncial investments is as
fiodlow:
Current year Provious vear
Beginning kalance (5Z2.683.074.915) (53853028, 717)
Additional extractions {63,533 1:R22.073)
[teversal - l.:!ft'.T 954 803
Ending balance (114.223.897.558) (RL6RA074.914)
21. Long-term prepaid exponscs
KReginning (Mher Ending
nlance Increases Allocatbon decrenens bafnmee

| 56073 205 850
QOTEATLSAS

T BRI N0 T
TAE TR
1145635 538

£0] LT 745

15102357
STTILIEATR]

(1080 13852

188.262.319.704

Thend kater-fmenr wr integeal paet ol oad shondd be read v conpuenesions with S consalidareid Finaacial Senemnnn 42
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GEMADEPT CORPORATION

#ddress: Mo. 6 Le Thank Ton Strest, Ren Nohe Ward, Disgict 1, Ho Ch Minh City, Vietnam

COMSOLIDATED FINARKCIAL STATEMENTS
Fowr the fiscal vear ended 31 Becemtsr 20004
Motes to the consolidated Flonncial Statements {cont)

13,

24,

Land lease right of Pacific Pearl loint Slock Company Limited and Pacific Latis Jomt Stock
Company Limited in Cambodia-for 70 years has been recorded into the jtem “Intangible fixed

asseis’,

Fxpenses on transfersing the fand wse right of Nam Hm Dioh Yu Port 15.C. This land use right

has been mortgaged 1o secure (e loan from Techcombank —Had Phong Branch.

Deferred income s aszels

This item reflects the deferred income tax assels related to the temporarnily deductible differences.

Dgtails in the year are as follows:
{urrent yoar

Beginning balance 34343259379

Increasss 153636000918
Rewersal (29876 276.402)
Exchange difference (315.869.115)
Ending balance 19.787.114,.718

Previous year

3941692861
F0401.566:518

34,343.259.379

Chliér non-current assely

Ending balance
Dieposits at ‘suppliers leasing howsss; offices,
plants 25001082670
Deposits for investment guareniee conlracls #54. 1eM0.000
Dieposits for land rental 3977.823,120

{Hher long-term deposits H6TETTL 130

Bepinning balance:

29.513.592.540
842,920,000
9235 4R 440
1.380,139.620

Total  36.514.836.920

37.662.230.650

Grooddwill

The gondwill generated from the imvestment in Hoa Sen — Gewmadept Logistics and Imemational
Fort Corporation, Nam Hai Port Corporation and Nam Hai Dink Ve Port 15.C. Details are as

follows:

Initial cost
Bemnning balance
Increases

Ending balance

Allgcated amouni
Heginning balance
Allocatron during the vedr

Ending buliinee

Net bosk value
Beginning halance
Ending balance

333.03] 512,200
786.705.070
334718217270

[G6.s04.617 108
14.119.856.290

141.044.473.398

227066895092

193.673. 743,572

There nides form an (e geal it afand Haruld be read T pinfanerion with W consalioated Finineiol Srarements a3



GEMADEPT CORPORATION

Adidress: Mo 6 Le Thanh [ on Street, Ben Mahe Word, Basteict |, HooChi Mink Sy, Weetnom

COMSOLIDATEDR FINAMCTAT STATEMENTS
Feor the fiscal year encded 31 December 2014
Matestn the consoliduted Flnanelksl Statements (conl.)

15, Shorf-term borrowings

At Gemadept Corporaticn

Al Gemadept [ung Cual International Port ).5.C
AL Gemadept (Singapore) Lud.

At Phuoe Lang Port Co., Lid.

At Truong Tho Transportation Services 1.5.C

At Mam Har Dinh Vo Pot 150

Tatal

Details of increases’ (decreases) of shori-term barrowings are as follows:

Begmning balance

Incrocascr

Other increases

Amount already paid
Trunsferred from long-term loan
Exchinpge diffcicnce

Ending balance

__ Ending halance
2776088, 542614

18 Bl B223.625
26 7844306080
[:381.470.565
3OO0 (i
R T e e le

4017.459.005.056

Beginning balance

g41.102 200953
17000000000
2026 ART000
24, 180293 862

A, D TR LI

Current vear

515, 495.682_835

Previnns year

513498682855
473,187 442750

(713.314.581.713)

128.925.679.844
3.261.781.240

A9 THA 580,720
GA2.5271.1531.748
120853, 141343

(B45.947 706.531)

|04 050,038,424
LEITAR8.147

417.459.005.056

515.498.682.855

Dretails of collaterals 1o secure loans arc as follows:
s  The logns of the parent company are sccured by mortgaging the following assets:
The tand nse right st Le Hong Phong Strect, Binh Thuy Ward, Can Tho Province:
- Mortesuing of 13.868.960 stocks of Maritime Bank {MSB),
o Loans of the Group's subsidiaries are secwred by morlgaging machinery, equipment and
vehicles of Gemadept Corporation and the Group's subsidiaries (see Nofes V.13, Vi3,

V16
M.  Trade payables

Gemadept Corparatian

Gemadept Dung Quat Tntemations] Port 1LS.C
Giemadept {Malaysia) [1d

Gemadept (Singapore) Lid.

Phuoe Long Port Co, Lad.

IS5 - Gemadept Co., Ltd.

Gemadept Logistics One Member Co., Lt
Gemadept  Infrastruciure  Development  2nd
Investment Construction J.8.C

tremadept Hat Phong Co., L.

Fruong Tho Transportation Services 1.5.C
Mam Hai Port Corporation

Pacific Marine Co., Ltd.

Pacific Pearl Joint Stock Company Limited
Mam Hai Dinh Vu Part 1L5.C

MARTOW

Total

Ending balance

33.495,003.558
2744411438
1. 500.050. 135
A

LE iS85 521
16987973
472509 362040

S A2 550003
2R683ZEOTT
15.948.665.871
14.000.191.314

3148 238601

60375351 926
13526, 160.563

Beginning balance

99961257420
33263714599
3932422380
6158 480 664

8275274180

16987973

25059522745

5.849.549.894
152334 147516
21802 377240
1484 986892

1 383249 485
65912701110
2V A6 158.289
L84, 386.352

358.900,957.570

292.574.815,139

Those aores foen o tntegral pert of and shonlo be veed b gongiesms i the eonzulidared Finangial Suatemce 44



GEMADEPT CORPORATION

Adiress: Wo, § Le Thanh Ton Street, Ben Nghe Ward, Districl 1, He Chi Minh City, Vietoam
COMSOLIDATERD FINARKCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Tiscalvear ended 31 December 2014

Notes {o the consolidated Fingncial Statements (ont.)

27, Advanees [Fom customers

Ending balance Bepinning balance
Gemadept Corporation 6.509,373.223 0624939106413
Phuoc Leng Port Cor, Lid. B306.317 e R EREA
188 - Gemadept Co., Lid. 502 486,340 3.469.123.236
Germadept Logistics One Member Co., Ltd, 3371070686 111784 ERG
Gemupdept Hai Phong Co., Lid. 1.161.114.368 109,975,091
Mam [ai Port Corporation Q003,554 #9358, 000
Pacific Marine (o, Lid. SRWAS -
Nam Hai Dinh Va Port JSC [+.014,400 .
Total 16.602,315.953 13.328.431.132

28%.  Taxes and other obligations lo the State Hodget

]:ululnnﬂ'___| halanee Beginning balanee
WAT on local sales 1037403 303 |.6R9.592.9523
Import-expart duties - 32a76.644
Corporatc inocome tax 27,704 946 975 1293 R97340
Personz] mcome fax 3151416305 LR 10047
Othes Taxes 3.166.593:210 3.658.461.548
Total 40,06, 449.883 50,721.039.431

29,  Payable to employees
This itenr includes the salary, allowances, bunuses, ete. to be paid Lo employees.

30,  Accrued cxpenses
Ending balance Beginning bxlance
[;oun Imlerest gxpenscs 31.838.142.374 319.334.034.206
Expenses on rubber tree cultivation project 26,045,392 682 IATIARZS0T
Expenses on repalring and buildng 11,1499 .985,042 203247 | L""_
Expenses o1 goods loading and unloading 7,708,785 22| TI7.356,709
Commission 2,50],377.044 LIS.S00.579 """ I

Other expenses 24.004.206.47 14.453.612.120 ”"-'

Total 153,438,690.210 76.302.496.993 ;
W
T

31. Other shorf-term payahles

~__Ending balance Beginning balance
Trade Union’s expenditures, social insurance,
health insurance and unemployment insufance 497 2533006 589.497.905
Dividends pavable 5.387.708:309 10.040.535.930
Receipts of shorl-lerm depasits 910.709.761 1427574511
Uncarned revenue - 571.819.044
Excessive assets saiiing Tor treatment 2181 :569.521 4.367.000
Other pavable A2 265.004 B6296.626.201
Payable for colfection on ather's belalf 2255470788 22 R8T
- Mr Ngpen (woc Cuong — papable Jor
wransfer of capital conrribution in Hoa Sen
(remadent Logistics and  Internationgal Port
Corparation - 204 78 57T

Thivee sater frm an integral porr of gnd phould fie read in confunction witl ik corsalidaned Fineaoud Sieidmiiing 43
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GEMADEPT CORPORATION

Address: N, 6 Te Thanh Ton Street, Ben Nphe Ward, District 1,

CORSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the Niscal year ended 51 December 2014
Moles 1o the consolidated Finameial Stilements {oont.)

Ho Chi Minh City, Vistnam

34,

Ending balance

Bepinning balance

- Pavahle to arsociatey and fuSingss conearms TR T80 44 21730
- Pmuble for agency service 31063 280020 1045433768
- Ouker pavables 15387 354045 13.678.264.324
Total 82.002.505.900 104.930.420.581

Proevision for short-term payvables

This itetn reflects the amounts payvable related to compensations for loss during transportation

EOLITSE.

Bonus and welfarve funds

Currenl year

Beginning balance BTIRA9] 522
Increase due to extraction from profit 21698039527
Other mcreases -
Disbursements (17526204 338)
Uither decreases (546 002,789}

Ending balance 12.353.534.502

Chther long-term payahles
Ending balance

Land rentaf 41261 600726
Recetpt of deposits 1o lease Gemadept Tower a1
No, 6, e Thanh Ton Street, Ben Nphe Ward,
Bistrict?], Ho Chi Minh City -
Receipt of other long-term deposits §37.354.183
Tatal 44.120.963.904

Previous year
1.054371,008
13.144.577,558
1.033.586.314
(14.BZ2RTT.130)
(1.630.716.238)
8.778.991.522

_Heginning balance

29.886.063.025

g B R R

51.420,433.253

Land rentsls generated at Pacific Pear] Joint Stock Company Limited and Pacilic Lotus 150
have been allocated for the period from 2011 10 31 December 2014, These expenses will be paid

after the period of 05 years since the sipning date of land legsing contract.

Long-term horrowings
Ending balance

e Taas

At Gemadent Corporation ™ G03. 181681890
Al Gemadept Dung Qual Interpational Port 1.5.C 1 76 000, 000 000
Al Gemadept (Singapore) Lid. 25.104.024.6%90
AL Phooe Long Port Co, Lud, -
At Mam Hai Dinh Vo Port 1.5.C 376.033.994.525

Toral 1. 480,315, 700.911

Beginning halance

692 326,371,430

TERE, AR CNCHD S0
3B 25R 00
308, TOR.Z08
126391179371
L26E.B0T. 777540

These notesfmem o integral part of gad hould be read incogunction with the conrolidamd Fimanctal Statemeats 48



GEMADEPT CORPORATION

Address: Mo, & Le Tharh Ton Street. Ben Nehe Ward, Dismriot 1, Ho Chi Minh Ciry, Vietmam
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEMES

b the fiscal vear enaded 31 Decombier 2014

Mades 1o the consolidaled Finanecial Statements (conl, )

i) In which, including foans from VT (Vietnam Investmeniz) Fund 1, L.P. converied into shares
aecording to the Contract dated 18 June 2012 g follows:

Credit line

Cirace period
Favment b
principal

literest tale
Puirposes

Calaterals

UISEr 440, 00K 0000

{5 years, starting from the date when the contract 1ssigned eligibly.

At any time after 01 wyear from the date when this loan contract 15 signed

eligibly; the creditor owns right but not the obligation and al the sole

dizcretion of the creditor, to transfer the whole or a part of the loan

{(including  principal and interest) nto ordinary shares of Cemadept

Carporation.

Inserest rule applied to loans during the loan period of 6%lyear.

+ | dishursement: the project of developing logstics services) investmenl
i the pruject.of Nam Hat - Denh Vo For.

+ 2 Yibursement: investment i small trucks; implementation of the
afforestation project in Cambodia.

+ 3 and 47 dishursement: to be epproved by investors as requested

Vietcombank - Io Chi Minh City Branch has been appomted by creditor

and dehror to meceive collaterals under the Confract of agent for receving

collaterals signed an 17 July 2012, inchuding:

b All of 909800 shares of Gemadept Cerporation in Nam Ha Pon
Corporation, cquivalent o 99.98% shures which have heem already
issued and outstandmg;

+ Al of the land use right and construction works accompanying Lo e,
which are imder legal and sole ownership of Nam Hai Part Corporatian

Besides the calluterals mentioned above, the loans of Gemidept Corporstion are afsa secured by
mortgaging Bunpa Mas Tujuh ship,

The loans of Group's subsidizries are secured by mortgaging their investment projects, machinery
and cauipment, means of transportations formed from loens and annual land lease nght un der the
awnerships ol those subsidiaries in the Group (see Notes No. V.13, V.13),

Terme of paprmens

Fnding balance _ Beginning balunce
Under 01 year T3R5 238817 |04, 650.038. 428
From 01 year to 05 vears 1408740, 706318 1.268.867.777.9(0

Diver D5 veas
Total

71.578.934.593
1.611.271.939.728 1.372.917.816.337

Detatly of increases/{decreayex) of long-term harrowings

Beginning balance
Increasss

Acrnoant already paid
Allocatian
Exchange difference
Fnding balance

Current year Previous year
1268 867 777.009 756.670,038.217
530.490.976,148 625:354.979.467
(199,741.333.214) (16,530.632.143)
{128.925.679.881) {104.050.038.428)
4.628.159.652 4.464.430.796

1.480.319,700.971 1.268.867,777.900

Thore |'1|'.|]|.'I_|'-I'.|r|'i‘l an igesral part ol amal dhondd e rpaad 0 conunciog sl e consalidated Finsncicl Salewre s f
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GEMADEPT CORPORATION

Addresy: Noo6 Le Thanh Ton Street; Ben Mahes Ward: Drsined |, Ho Cha-#inh City, ¥ eetnam
COMSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscul vear ended 31 Tracember 2014

otes 1o the conselidate] Fluancial Statements (cont |

36, Deferred income (ax pavahle
Current vear - Freviows year
Beginning balance o746, B3 24,557 646.064
Deferred income lx pavabie generated  from
temporarily taxable differences A8.4TB.5RE.088
Reversal of deferred monme tux payahle {77078 265.354) (28,445 018.928)
Exchanse difference due 1o conversion B.818.ATE (185.880.304)
Ending halance  12.329.887.999 922, 746.832
37, Umearned revenuoes
~ Ending balance Beginning halance
[eferred imterests duee 1o revaluation on asscts
comfributed  as  capital invested in jointly-
controlled entitics 2450906, 126450 2531.721 416561
Uneamed revenues £T07. 800,454 20.088:152.300
Tutal 254.613.935.913 2TET09.508.86]
38,  Chwner’s equity

Statement of fTuctwifons in owner's equify

Information on the fluctuations in owner's equity is presented in attached Appendin 03

Qwner's equity

During the year, Gemadept Corporation has issued the wellare shares to employess of the year
2013 in accordance with the Resolution No. 128/GMD-DHDCD dated 29 May 2013 of the
Annuil Shareholders™ Mecting. On that basis, Gemadept Carporation has recorded the increase
the owners” equily for an ansount of YND 17163 250 000 equivalent to 1.716.325 shares.

Dividends
Payment of dividend is as Tollows:
L'u rrEnt year

Previous year

149 204,150,400
$72.743 .85

Peyment of dividensd at Gemadept Corpoaration
Payvment of dividend a1 subsidiancs

P04, 639975 150
B.653 AR5 08

Total ~ 150.081.894.251 113.293.460.736
Slarey
Ending balance _Beginning balance
MNumber of shares reaistered to be isseed L16:.137.094 [1h421 665
Number of shares already sald 1o the public | 16.137.504 114.421.669
PRGN SHTEN HE 37 o 14,420 669
Preferred shares - -
Mumber of shares repurchased - -
L nmiman Shaves = =
- Preferved shoris = =
pumber of cutstanding =shires LA 137.9%4 113,421,669
Common shares HIa 437004 Pl 47T 68

FPreferved shares =

Face value per outstanding share: VN 10.000.

These morex fornr-on intepeal pari of ond shold be cead fncempndfiond willy e coosnlidsled Financlal Sfatemenis 45
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GEMADEPT CORPORATION

Address: No. 6 Le Thanh Ton Street, Ben Mahe Ward, Destrict 1, TTa Chi Minh Ciy, ¥ reinam

COMSOLIDATED FINARCIAL STATEMENTS
Fow the fiscal vear ended 31 December 2014
Mutes tothe consolidaicd Financial Statements (cont}

39,  Interests of minority sharcholders

Intercsts of minority shareholders reflect the nterests of shareholders over the not asset value of

subsidiarics. The fluctuation of interests of minornty shareholders 15 as Tollows:

Heginning balance
Profit after tax of minority shareholders

Interest of minonty shareholders due 1o business
IMIErEas

Decreases due to distrbution of dividends and
profit

Decreéasey due 1o capital dooreases
Diecreases die to repurchase of contributed capital
of minority sharcholders

{ Hher 1ncresses
Cther decresases

Ending balance

Current year
436.380:305.692
33573 029163

(6:875.484.548)

(120,007,039, 145)
1.744,587.031
(1.234.00% 444)

341.081 469449

Previous vear

237967 811000
11,7459 197404

THI A3 0011 998

(B 3TH.B20LO%T )
(3:743:651.754)

24.277,629,420
(8.934.812.295)
436.380,365.692

VI, ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED INCOME

STATEMENT
1. Salies

taross sales
Saley from port operalioh

Salay from logistics: services. (frangpartation
worvices, leaxinr avsels and gpenr sarvices)

« Koo ram leasing officex

Sales deductions (sales allowances)

Met zales

Current year

3016,638.415.863

1 IETT 450,243

1.874.897.685.782
40.863.279.834
(4.033.904.300)

Previous year

25N 30 531,333
PO 4G5 237 210

1.702.518.812.400
83.080.591.725
(3.227.946.110)

3,012.604.511.563

2535137585225

In which:

- Ner sales from pord operation

= Ny serhids.  Jromt {agisticy rervices
{ramsporialion servicis, fearing assels wnd
agEnt 5ervices)
Net xales from ieasing offices

z: Costs of sales

Cpsts of port operalion

Costs of logistics  services  (transportation
seryices, leasing assels; seling os agents, eic. )
Costs of leazing offices

Total

1096843 545,943

LO74.897 685 782
A0.863, 270838

Correol year

FAT 20 AL 0

£ PE-ET6.51 2 40
VT LT R

Frevious year

626240209 953

1073834542784
P T27.673. 800

3 347.502.426.577

4595445 316429

1558913, 005810
204924 938288

2. 080,283, T94.537

Phese notes farm g regral pars of and chowld be resd fa conoaion with the gprraliaziod Financisl Saldmenls 44



GEMADEPT CORPORATION

Address: No, 6 Le [hanli Ton Strect, Ben Mahe Ward, District],

CONSOLIDATED FINANCTAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal vear ended 31 Treember 2014
moies to the consolidated Floanelsl Starements (ool )

Ha Chi:Mmb Cily; Vietnam

fad
2

Financial income

Demand deposit interast
Term doposit inierest

Interests on investments in securites, dividends

and profit shared

Interests on loans given

| Inrealized exchange pains

Reslized exchanpe gains

Interests: on liguidation  and  disposal
contributed-capitad

Cither Mincial incomes

Turtul

4. Financial expenses

Loan intorest expenses
Expenges on capital transfer
Unrealized exchange lass
Realized exchange loss

l.oss due to liguidation of shor-term and long-

ferm invesimenls

Pravision for devaluation of shom-ferm and long-

Letm invastments
Cdher hnancial expenses
Tutal

T

Selling cxpenscs

Fxternal service rendered
LIther Expenses

Total
. General and - administration cxpenses

Salary for otfice stafl
Materials and stationery
Depreciation of fixed sssels
Provision

Allocation of goodwill
Exterial serviee rendered
Oither expenses

Tutal

Current vear
2. 273,348,773

12,731, 1 8LLEOG

705335000

B B B R
o1 3T 222 687
1340469923
629 682292 156

1095455348

Previons vear

P 362019 282
ZB01, 736 400

4.871.262 144
4. 571,105,598
e A33.8914
4. B19 240,350

TaZ 075507 RO2

f64.819.394

665.052.880.451

185.165.382.746

Currenl year
112637632042
F3.087.620,H0
2604 T 26067
F.021.505237

188,676,230

THA17.163:210
27041468

Frovious year

[ 1500237]1.047

22275 .604.892
24424, 060,837

[5:189.243.830

7543 462428
64AR.002.304

251224764878

185090837398

Current year

Previous year

3457472903

28.313.180.685

ILTTIL633.588

Currend year

FAI362.353

24.655.062.274 y

14 ANE.AT4027

LZ2 1650732110
4.583.630,788
T.146.325.815

T2 638,803
FEBSR.575.104
5730504114

28.682.290.349

I80.474.037.684

Previous year
[ 07,465 2858 | Q0
4,446, B3.845
3751401 1.786
(15052483600
I 7L ATO034
453522 T 658
26752 058047

232.000.920.911

Thasw: podir e i fndepeal pard of gmd hanild e vend T cpgiuactron winh e cyerolidred Finpmnm Soaremmncs 3l




GEMADEPT CORPORATION

Address: No. 6 Le Thanh Ton Streéet, Ben Nehe Ward, District 1, Ho Chi Minh Cily, Vietnem

CONSOLIDATED FINAMCTAL STATEMENT S
Faor the fiscol vear ended 3| Trecember 2014
MNotes to the consolidaled Firancial Statements {conf }

- {ther income

Proceeds from liguidations and disposals of Hred

WESLTS

Unearned revenues 1o -he allocated ™
CHber mnoome

Tuvtal

Current year

700 B3 52
4.070,703.07]
7.646.826.907

Previous year

300161114500

4.070.703.071
§9.273.431.147

18.722.436.330

43.505.248.718

The unearned revenue of tofally VNI 283 980.000.000 Is due 1o revaluation of the land use right

contribited &5 cupital 1o Gemadept — Terminal Link Cai Mep Termmal 1L5.C, which penerated
from 2008, During the year, the Groop has sllocated unsarned revenus in correspondence with

the amortization period applied to land use right, i.e. 48 years and 10 months,

8. Chiér expenses

Net book values of liquidated lixed assers

Expenses on liquidation and disposal of fixed

assels

Expenses on provision for damages
Onher expenses

Tatal

4. Deferred income 1ax expenscs

Deferred income  tax ansing  [roin taxablc

temporery differences
Deferred corporate income tax ansing from
reversals of deferred mtome 1ax assets

Deferred ineome tix generating from dedectible

temporary differcnoes

Deferred corporale income tax generated from

reversals of deferred income 1ax pavahle
Tutal

1. Earnings pershare

Prafit afler tax of sharcholders of  paremt

COMpAny

Increase/[decrease) of accounting  profit
determine  profit  aliributable o halders
ordingry shares of parent company

Profit attributable o holders of ordinary shares of

pa rent COMTELO Y

Average ordinary shares outstanding during the

priod
Earnings per share

Corrent year

Previous year

79477200

35301 948298
13.386.266.082

69.627.692.487

R.172.796 810

BAT.TIR54]

184350758641

27530 158,007

(o rren Evear

Previous year

HEATRSER.08E
29876276462

(15.636.000 916)

(77078265394}

45,744 134
(A0.447310:5352)

(28.445.018.928)

25,640.598.240

Current year

(58.846.585.446)

T'revions year

300541 89701

530,959, 189,701

II5a7.824
4595

192202066853

102,202 666 853

There o g Fom ariniegral park of ered Shoald be vepd T conpmetion wat the consolidaled Flngnoial Sraremners ]
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GEMADEPT CORPORATION

Addreze: Fo.6 Le Thanh Ton Strest, Ben Nghe Ward, Dhstnct |, TTo Chi Mink iy, Wietnam
COMEOLIDATED FIMANCIAL STATEMENTSR

For the fiacal year ended 3| Tecember 2014

Moles 1o the consoliduied Financial Stadements (Cont. )

Average ordinary shares outstmding during the vear are calculated as follows:

Current year Previous vear

Cirdinary shares cutstanding at the beginning of
the yvear 114421669 109 447300
EiTects of ordinary shares-issued during the year 049,155 : 37724901

Average ordinary shares entstanding during
the year 115.470.524 _ 113.220.210

11. (Olperating ¢Osts

{.‘ur‘fﬂnl_;.'uur Previous vear
Materinls and supplies RO I 0586. 77T 3053233975340
Lahar 241.791.100.516 214.112.461.995
Diepreciation and geodwill alfocated 253,822 640,808 200.818.415.070
External service rendered [720.132 915800 1 441,882 376,656
Other expenses 94,708.493.87% 72143387851
Tutal 2.699.747.117.544 2.303.279.9588.853

VII. OTHER DSCLOSURES

1.  Transaction with related parties
Transactions with key managers and relared fndividuals
Key manapers and related individuals inchide: the members of the Board of Management, the
Doard of Directors, the Chief Accountant of Gemadept Corporation and their close family
meimnbers.

Ineome of the key managers of Gemadept Corporation - parent company 1s as follows,

Current year Previous year
Salary 3064, 140.000 ERIE Al i ]
Cither income 726, KGO0 i13.435:205
Total 3.794.040.000 3.700.227.295
Transactiony with other related partiey
Oither related parties of the Gropp include:
Related parties Relationships
OOCL Vietnam Co., Lid. Associate
Golden Ciobe Trading Co., Lad. Associate
Vung Tan Commercial Port LS.C (VCP){VCE } Associate
salenbergnatic - Gemadept Vietnam Co,, Lid. Aszociate
Minh Dam Tourism 1.5.C Associate
Power Transportation and Sérvice 1.5.C (Potraco) Asanciate
Sehenker Gemadept Logistics Vielnam Co., |d. Associaie
Saigon Cargo Services Corporatson Associate
Faleon Ha Dong Investment and Trading 1.5.C Associate
United Food 1.5.C Assuciate
Giodden Globe (o, Lid. Asnociale
Gemadept - Terminal Link Cai Mep Terminal 1.5.C Jointhy-controlled entity
K Line - Gemadept Logistics Co,, Lrd. Jointlvcontrolled entity

-

These naves form an intepral parl-6f aed showld e nead in congfamenion il e commolicated Emmnsal Stanements 5
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GEMADEPT CORPORATION

Address: Mo, 6 Le Thanh Ton Strced, Ben Nghe Ward, Districe 1 Ho Chi Mainh City, Yietiam

CONSOLIDATED FINANCTAL STATEMEN IS
For the Tigcal vear ended 31 December 2014
Suotes 1o the consolidated Financial Statements (Conl. )

[huring the vear, the Group has hid the following ransactions with other refated partes:

L Fiernam Co,, Ll
Sales from service prowision

Mauolenberpnafie - Gemadept Vietnam Co,, Lid

Yales from service provision
Service charges

Profit shared

Capitul transter

Schenker Gemadept Lopiztics Vigtmam Con, Lad,

Sales from service provision
Pavment on nther's behali

Saigan Cargo Services Corparation
Service charpes

Contribution of imvestment capital

teemadept - Terminal Link Cai Mep Terminal

A

Short-torm loans

Sales from leasmg offices

Vung Tau Commercial Port J.85.C

Profit shared

Golden Globe Co., Lid,

Capital contribution

Power Transportation and Service J8.C
Service charges

Dividends: shared

United Food 15O

Dividends shared

Mink Dam Tourism L8O

|.ans diven

Capital confribulion

“K" Line — Ciemadept Logistics Co., Lid
Contribution of investment capital
Pavment on other's behalf

Current year
11010631326

28 506.521.65]
50,000 00

4. 780339572

467670 26]

232630876

253.560.000

3%.127. 720,000

E27 600454
B3 TO0. 000

e ek AR

00 ek )
290,000,000

R R
126.897.000

Previous year

| t.56].454 TH2
132106000
2ATHISATR
S I0700.000

14.287-8K3, 159
6,228 00H)

313152150

H5, 000 Qath d1ga
224 983 141516
1554307247

| 735500.000
2130087500

Z25TEB18TS

The prices of poods and services provided to the related parties are the agreed pnces: The
purchases of goods and services from the releled parties are done at the apresd prices

As. ot the balznce sheet date, the reccivables Trom and payvables to other related parties arc-as

Tollows:

QOCL Logistics Vietmam Co., Lid,
Trade receivables

Malenberpnatic - Gemadapt Vietnam Co., Lid,

Trude receivables
Golden Clobe Trading Co., Lid

{Hher recetvables

Schenker Gemadept Logisticy Vietnam Ce., Lt

Trade receivables
Criher receivables

Ending balance

160739811

762632876

R H AT

Beginning balince

00, 00 (I

2623318487
20 R60.G00

Theree ntés foenr an dntepeal part of mad tiouid be recd in comjaoerion wirth the conralidated Finpnc:

wl Sroatdmeniy
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GEMADEPT CORPORATION

Address: Mo, 6 Le Thanh Ton Soeet; Ben Nohs Ward, District 1, Ho Chi Mimh City, Viemam

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal vear ended 3 | Tecomber 2413
Notes to-the conselidated Financial Statements {Conl. )

~ Ending balunce _Beginning balance
Cremadept - Terminal Link Cai Mep Terminal

LR

Trade recevahles -
Power Transportation and Service J5.C
Davidends shared

Minf Dam Tourivm J5.C

Onher recoivables

“K" Line — Gemadept Logistics Ca., Lid,
Recenvables for payment on other’s babalf
Total receivibles

e o R
B3, 700 (K
LD 00 R0 -

126857 0H

14.692.969.687 3.214.259.861)

Molenhergnatic - Gemadept Vietnam Co,, Lid,
Trade payabies -
Power Transportation and Service J5.C

Trude pavables

Cremadept - Terminal Link Cai Mep Terminal
S5O

Short-term loan

Total payables

15979049, 505

Taa. 82500

G0N O]

2120655634780
230001 5.634.780

326633 566,883
227,185.566.582

e

The recetvahles arc unsecured and will be paid in cash. No allowance has been made for the
recelvables [rom the related partics,

Segment information

The Group’s segment information §s presented according 1o business fields and geoaraphical
regions. The primary segment report is for the husiness felds sinee the orgenzation and
management of business aperations of the Group are mainly based on their fypes af services,

B uxinmess segmeney
The Group has had the major business segments as follows:

- Portoperation; meluding ol services related Lo port operation

- Logistics: including providing wransportation, leasing vehicles, and agency services:

- Real estate: Office leasing at Gemadept Tower - Le Thanh Ton Street. The Group has also
heen investing in construction of & mixed-use development i Laos.

- Planting rubber trees: incloding the activities of planting rubber trees in Cambodia

The information on Anancial performance, fixed assets, other long-term assets and non-cash large
expenses of the business sepments of the Group is presented in ansched Appendix 04,

Greographical regiomy
The Group’s aclivities aretaken place locally and overseas {Southeast Asian countries)

Details of external nel sales according to peographical segments hased on the locations of
customers are a8 follows:

Currenl year
Local areas 2.5B7.086,790 613
Owerseas aroas 425507, 702.950
Liiis 3.012,6004.511.563

_F'rt\'i_l:l as yoar

207 AE8.05] 452
453.649.533.773

2515 137.585.225

Vhesenores forny o wegral pardaf ord shoald be vepd I conpunciian Wty dhe coreidated Financial Nalemenis
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GEMADEPT CORPORATION
Address Mo, 6 Le Thanh Ton Strect, Bea Nghe Ward, Disirict 1, Fo ChiMinh City, Vietoam

Faor the fiscal year ended 3§ Bletsmbier 2014
Mastes o the consolidsted Finnneial Statements (conl:)

Details of expenses generated on purchases of fixed assets; other long-lerm assels and sepment
assets according to peopraphical segments, based on the locations of assets are-as follews:
Expenses increased to purchise fixed

nzseds and other long-torm asseds Scpment nssils
Corrent year Proviows vear l'-fn:_llinE batance Bepinning bulance
\.ocal areas 132847 845854 652015016814 4455732833551 4.308.616.853.668
{Werscas areas 178 hlih 625,454 200.423.128.011 1 A19447 547818 BOG.U1TZ e
Tatal EEII.SM.JTIHE ESLH&H‘SRI& SA875, 180,351 369 52140 1"!_.£H3__‘.I _-_H]_

il
s

Comparative figures
I'he Group has reclassified the lund lease right for 70 years frome the item “Long-term prepad
sxpenses™ 1o “Intangible fixed azsets™ und reclassified the land rental during the penod from
2011 10 31 December 2014 from the item “Taxes and other obligations 10 the Stute Budget™ to
“Other leng-term payehles” of Pacific Pearl Joint Stock Company Limited and Pacific Lotus
1.5.C in Cambodin, Fffeet of these reclassifications on comparative figures of the provious year is
as follows:

Aundited figores

of the previnus

Code vear _ Adjusiments Adjusted figures
Comsalidated Balance
Sheat
Mon-corrent asseis M 5.326.056.955.599  (17.135.115.891) S5308.921.%39.708
Fixed assects 0 2824457910351 165080625916 Z.OR9.533 565767
Intanzible pssets A 111841409553 165 080625916 2922095460
Irtial costs 228 123324 240.000 [ 71351073728 24075315, 738

Aceumulsted smortization 229 (11.482.770457) (6270.447.812)  ({17.753.204.209)
Cither nom-corment assels 261 430879507009 (187215741 806) 248,663, 705,293

Lung:term prepaid 361 3SESTA0ITOI0 (1RX215.T4LE06)  176.65RITEI6H
EXDENSES

Total assels 27 7616046304602 (17135.115890) 7608911188712
[Lnhilities N 2705340977308  (17.135.115.889) 2GBR205.8G1.419
Corrent Hahilhites 30 L4l 306513482  (AT7021/0178.918) 1.094.283331 504
Ir‘;f: ;:a‘:c“m:‘;;;m‘“””“’ 314 B0.607.102.460  (20.886.063.029) 58,721.0349.43)
Accrusd expenscs J16 Q30376188 (LT I35 T5850) THE02, 496,953
Long-12rm liabifitics 330 | 564.034,403.826 O REANRT N2 1503920526855
Cther long-term payables 333 2E.534.370.224 20 BRG.083.29 31420433253

Toral Bahihties and owner's
BT

Consoliduted Casly Flaw
Stadement

Depreciation of fixed assets. (2 TA5.075. 811441 2658 696,118 AT, 34507599
COperating profit loss)

before chanpes of working 08

440 7626046304602 (17.135.113:890) 7.608911.088.712

capital AN 151 8559404 THSR.GU6.1 18 407810355522
Inereasel{decrease ) al 13
prepiid expenses = F202TI617T 26901 206652 P4 TH405 1250
Nel cash flows from i
npersting activities : JI2300.888.083 80440992 800  401.950.810. 883

.
£-C

Theid rotes farny gn iegred pary of ol shonld be read in comiunetimnwitl the s onsalidaied Finprona Stateripnis i
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GEMADEPT CORPORATION

Address: Moo 6 B Thunh Ton Strest, Ben Nple Wasd, Diistrict 1, Ho Chi Mink Cily; Vietnam
DONSOLIDATED FINARCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscalvedr snded 31 Deécember 2014

Motes to the consolidated Financial Stafements {cont |

Audited Ogures
of the previous

Code VEear Adjustments Adjusted igures
Purchiases and censtruction
of Tixed assets and other 21
long-term assels (GOEGE3.059) (B4R 092 By [(TR50lED358359)
Meitcash flows: from
investing activities 0 (T26330.7A506TY  (R0.649.992 800) (816.000.737.85T)

4. Ciperating lcascs
The Group as lessee
As at the balance sheet date, the total minimum lease payment in the futire for lund leasing
contracts will be paid as follows:

Ending balance Beginning bakance
Undes | vear 15,525 774281 37,768 186,599
From 01 year to 03 vears 256,428,573 I7.547. 738854
Total 37.582.202.564 75335925463

I'he Group ledses some yards, warchouses snd offices in [onn of operating fease. The leasing
expenses will be annually increased in ling with the leasing price i the market,

The Gromp ay the lessor
Ay ut the balance sheet date, the total minimum ledse payment in the foture from leasing contructs
was collected as follaws:

Ending balance Begimning balance
Less than 01 vear - 31887379416
From b yeor 1o 05 vears - 30051099187
Total | - 61.935.478.603

5.  Financial risk management

herview

The Grokp"s activities arc exposed Lo the followime financial risks: credil rsk, Liguidity sk and
markelt rigk The: Fxecutive Offices of Group's: companios are responsible for establishing
policles and controls to mmimize the financial risk as well a5 monitor the mmplementation of
applied policies and controls. The risk menagement is carried out mainly by the Department of
Risk Management and Departmenl of Accounting-Finange in line with the policies ind
proceduses approved by the Excolive Officers of the Group's companics.

Credil risk
Credit #isk 15 the risk that ene contractual party will ¢avse a financial loss for the Group by its
failure to pay for its ohligations.

The Group is exposed (o credit risks mainly from trade receivables, cash in banks and other
reccivahles:

The s oiex farmy an iafegrel pard of o showkd be read in conpunonan with phe convelidared Fironcial Siufemends 56



GEMADEPT CORPORATION

Address: Wo. 6 Le Thanh Ton Street, Ben Nghe Ward, District 1. Ho Chi Minh City, Victnam
COMNSOLIDATED FINARNCIAL STATEMENTS

Foir the fiscal vear ended 31, December 20| 4

Motes o the consolidated Finuneial Statements {cont]

Vrade recefvabics

The Ciroup reduces its credit risks by emfering into transactions only with the eatitics which are
assessed to have good financial position, Besides, the company's accountants always follow up
the trade receivables und speed up Tor the recoverics

I'rade receivable of the Group-arc related 1o varjous entities opesating in different Delds of
business and geographical wreas, and therefore the eredit risk exposed from receivables from
customers is low,

Clash tn hanks

The Group's term deposits and demand deposits are in the local banks and securities companics.
The Board of Directors of Gemaedept Corporation has not realized any material ¢redit rizk from
these deposits,

(Iher receivabies

Cither recetvables wre mainly the amounts paid onother’s behalf to perform agent service, related
companies, dividends receivable or profit shared and capital contributions for praject
performance. Since these entities are prestigions and have good payment ability, the credit risk on
these amowints receivable is low,

The maximum credit risk level on financial assets is their camrving values {see Note VLG
resarding carrving values of financial assets),

Anabvsis of outstanding age and devaluation of financial assets is as follows:

Already
Mot vet overdue or overdue but not Already overdoe
devaluaicd devalmated and/or devaluated Fistal
Ending halynee
Cazhand cosk equivalents 443 31T 079162 G R 029062
Held-to-maturily
inyestments § O, 050, D00 = - JOC0GE D e
Trade receivables FATARE T A0 11 OO DL AREE0] 372508287108
Lpons aiven LA R0 - TR, 320000
Other receivables 48 BET ITRATE VARRST AR ETA
Available-for-szle
finarcizl assels 10 0TS 550 - -5 Ehh.."_'*;:d.ﬁﬂl'l a5 06I0 338
Total 2137404406 11.1Hm.uuu.ﬂfq BHT.TROIR03TI FO0SL1E4.4E4.TT
Beginning balnnce
Coshoand cash eguivalents AT AT HRD.E20 470,211 GE Y
Held-tu-maharity
Invesimenis 03T 50 203 = - L0372 203
Trade receivables 267203747065 2L 1 0000060 14887 716387 303 206465 452

Loang given
Cther receivables

Avvmibndlec fior-iale
finapcal pstets
Total

2280000, OG0
A33, 260857312

TO G0 005 GO0

1,473,208 260,009

211 1506 00

£31.531 899,330

T8 0 i
i3 Z605573012

e BRI B R

BAE 410605717

234274287570

The outstanding period of trade receivabiles already overdue hut nol devaluated 13 over 03 vears,

There noded e an g geel park af ond should e read fn ceapnnction with Wie g elidaied Finensal Baremeny 57
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GEMADEPT CORPORATION

Address: N, & La Thanh Tan Stroet. Ben Mebe Word, Districr |- He Chi Minh Cily, v aetnum

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Oucal vear ended 3| Docember 2012

Notes to the consolidsied Finaneial Statements (oont )

Liguidity risk
Liquidity risk iz the risk that the Group will encounter difficulty in meetmg obligations associated
with financial liabiliies.

Ligquidity risks of the Gronp mainly arise from the differences in maturily dutes of linancizl assets
and finuncial Tabilities,

The spproach of the Group o control this risk: regularly ollowing up the cyrreat payment
requests 25 well 0 estimated payment requests in the futures to maintain an approprate amount
of cash and loans; supervising the cash Mlows sctustly arisen In companson with eslunation o
minimize the effecty ol the changes in cash fAows 1o the Growp.

The terms of payments W non-derivative financial habilies (excluding interest payable) are
hased on the undiscounted payments supposed 1o make according to the conlracts as follows

From 011 year

Uinder 01 vear T 5 years Dver U3 years Fural

Ending lislance

Borrowings T4 005056  1ADR.7A0766.318  TI5TR934.595 LRRTITE 05967
Trade payubles 358990 557 570 - - 35B.990.957.570
Other payuiles 285,744,691 58]  44.120.963.909 = 333865635492
Tutal 1.U56.194.654200 1 452.861,730.227  71.57R.934.503 2.5R0.635.319.029

fleginning balance

Borrowings 515490682855 | 2eREBAT.TTT.O00 - LTRE360A460704
Trude piyables 202574415339 = - 202 ATRR15230
Oiher pavahles 197 D26 33 803 215534 3700004 - i046).092027
Tutal L0000, 221897 1200402148133 = 2 200AUZ 3T S

The Dourd of Directors of CGemadept Corporation befieves thut the risk Jevel-assaciated with
pEvments 1o nancial [iabilities is low. The Group has sufficient capacily Lo seule all financisl
Dbtigﬂiifmi when |..Etl'_":|" are due from s IZZIFIEF-ill.E[lP cosh flows and from the dmounls recenvable
from mmanire financial assets. The Group is able to approsch capital sources and loans falling due
within 12 months, which can be extended with the current creditors.

Markeat rivk
Market risk 1% the risk that the fair value or cash flows in the foture of a Tiopncial instrument will
fluctuate due to changes in mwarket prices,

The activities of the Group wre exposed to the market risks of foreign corrency risk, inferest rate
risk. share price risk and fuel price risk:

The sensitivity analyses and cvaluations below, which arc related o Huancisl pesition of the
Group as of 31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013, have been done vn the basis of the net
debt value. Chanpes of exchange rates; mierest rates, share price nsed in analyvang the sensitivity
are dssumed on the basis of the judgments of what can be happen in the nexl 01 year i the
observable conditions ol the cutrent market

¥ e repaps _|I-E'|r|"| A RIReEra et of andd ol be red (h conescTing Wilh i mnresodicieled Finmnelil Statpeaers an
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GEMADEPT CORPORATION

Addresys No 6 Te Thanh Ton Street, Ben Mghe Wand, Distret |, Ho Chi Minh-City, Vgt
CONSOLIPATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fscal vess ended 31 December 2814

Motes to the consolidated Financial Statements {conl |

Fareden currency risk
Foretan carrency risk is the risk that the fair value or cash flows i the fulure of a financial
instrument will Muctuate due to changes in exchange rales,

The CGroup provides und purchases services mamly under currency unit of USD, EUK, SGH,
MYR, JPY and HKJ; therelore, it has been influcnced by the [uctuation in foreign exchange
rales.

The Groop contrels the risk relating 1o the flucteations in forergn exchange rate by optimizing the
payment terms of debts, forecusting foreign exchange rates, reaspnably mointamnmg the sTreemar:
of loens and debls berween forcign currency and VNI, choosing the time of purchise g
payment in foreion currencies when the foreign exchenge rates are low, optimally using the
available money 1o balance the foreign exchange risk and bgwidiy risk

Net assets! (liabilities) in foreign currencies ol the Group are presented m attsched Appendi 05,

As at 31 December 2014, on the assumption that other variables are unchanged, if the exchange
rates between VNI and USD increase/decrease by 2%, the Groop’s profit after tax &nd ownor's

equily in the cirrent year will decrease’ increase by VND 13.375.077.965 (i the previous year,
the decrease/ incregse) was VNI 11, 347003771

Risks of the fluctuations of exchange rares between VND and EUR; SGD, MYR, IPY; HKII on
the Group’s prefit after tax snd owner's equiny are not -significanl because the et asgefs!
{lighilities) of these forcign currencies carry small values.

Trterast pale rivk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or cash Aows of in the future a financial mstrument
will fluztuate due 2o changes in markel inferest rates

The Group's interest rate risk is mainly related to boans al fleating inlerest rates:

The Group companies controls the interest rate risk by analyzing the markel sstuation on ofdes 1o
#ive appropriate decision on choosing the tme for getting loans, choasing tppropriate lean teomns
to get the most favorable intercst rates as well as maintaining loan structure with spproprinte
floating interest rate and fixed interest rate.

The Graup's financial instruments at floating intercst rales are as follows:

Ending balance Bepinning balance
VND USD VND LsD
Borrowings (07081240177 (10.069.575.48) (736.059.656.514) (11807 .937,90)

As of 31 December 2014, an the assumption that other varizbles are constant, 10 the nterest rate
of loans in VNI with floating Intorest rates increases/decreases by 02%, the Group's profil afler
tax and owner's equity of the current year will decressefincrease by VNI 3500467 362 (m the
previous year, the decrease/ingrease was VNI 1 1040894 348

The Group assesses that the effects of the flycntions of interest rates of the loans in USEY with
floating interest rates on the Group's profit afier tax and owner's equily sre nul sigaificant,

Thare nares farm an sgegral pard offwed should be regd B poiginsion siadh o canralicdeled Fivracial Sty 1)



GEMADEPT CORPORATION

Address: Wo. 6 Le Thanh Tor Street, Ben Neha Ward, District 1L Ho Cha Mindy City, Vietham
CONSOLIDATED EINANCIAL STATEMEMNTS

For the fiscal vear ended 31 Detember 20 4

Motes to the consoliduted Financial Stalements {cont )

Securities price risk

The securities held by the Group may be affected by the risks in vialues in the futore of these
securitics. The Ciroup munages the share price risk by selling an nvestment limits and
diversifiving its investment portfohio.

As of 31 December 2014, with the assumption that other variables are constant, If the prices of
shares held by the Group increase/decrease by (5%, the Group's profit after tax and owner's
equity in the current vear will increase VND 4.348.67h.438 (the previous year, the increase was
VINDY 6.809.260.123) and if the prices of shares held by the Group decrsase by (5%, the Group's
profit after tax and owner's equity in the current year will decrease VNI 4348676439 (the
previous vear, the decrease was VYN 6 398,696,453 ).

Fuel price risk

The Group is £xposed 10 the risk related to Muctuations of fuel prices. The Group manages the
fuel price risk by following up the market information and related siteations to control the time
for purchasing fuel and W implement properly hedging transaction against changes in o1l price

Caollaterals
Coifaterals gj'wn o ather entitics
Carrving values of Anancial assets pledged to other entities are a5 Jollows:

Ending balance Beginning balance
(-ash and cash equivalents - 482150237
I'rnde receivables - 23R (R0, 050
Available-for-sale fnancial asscts 99 588900400 P15273.05% 440
Taotal 00, SHE. QLA 142.755.218.677

The Growp®s eallaterals will be refeased when financial obligations are fullilled. There are no
special terms and conditions m respect of the uses of these colfatcrals,

Collmteraly recenved from other ertifies
The Group has not received any collateral fram other entities a5 of 31 December 2014 -and 31
December 2013,

These aoner forss ar mrcgral part of wad should be rewd in cooauontioh with e camsalidared Financial Stalements i)



GEMADEPT CORPORATION
Addries; Mo, b Le Thanh Ton Streel, Den Mghe Ward, Thsmrict | Ho Chi-Minh Tity, ¥ielnam
CONSOLIDATER FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2014

Motes to the consolidated Financial Statements {conl)

f, Fair valoes of financial assets and lahilitics
Frmancial axsefy

Carrying vahies

Endisg balance Repinning lalunce Falr valucs
Eoding Beginning

Emitial coxly Provision Initin] rosts Frivision balance balanee
Clash anil cnsh
equivalents 45317 A IAT 413 215] hE5RETY AT ORLE )6 ET0D] hER k2D
Heldstmmiinirity
nvesirmenis B G0 A (0 = 103 TE256 LERE LR RS [OCTE 356203
Temde
reenivables TR KT 10 (37306 70 243y S0 B a0k 452 (145900950 B48)y  S350E| SR 25E-  ZER A7 As3 41H
Lakings given TLE2 3200 = 2 N (0 A T 834 30 410 AL G AG

Cribiet recenvatiss
Aoaailable-for-

48R 2T 33 Z6EET 312 TR AT IR ITH. R TRIESSTELD

sale financial
1ot o 1 5650, 620,230 2HEERANHDI1IT) GO &9 l.B"l'.l_H."3':'_ {1590 S50 R T4, TH1E1 7. 099 T4 222 A0 QIn
Ttul IOSLISEARATTT  (2HIIBSOTIHT)  134n74FTRN6  (LTHAGRMNTIE) 2.TRLSMROTETI 1.168.474.235.030
Finaneial Hahilities
Carrying valucs Fulr values
Beginning Reginning
Ending balance balanee Ending balance  balance
Herrowings LENT 778 T a6 1.TR4 364607604 LERT.TVEFOSRGT  LTTI.UA5 I TY 582

Trade payables
Cither pavables
Toeal

2540 ST 5T
353 865655402
2.580,635,31 5. 0360

2L ST B FR 23S
212461 004027
2206402370030

ISR H0A5T5TH
133 B65.655 40
1580635310031

20574415230
219 A1 0 02T
2283100088648

Fuair walues of financial assets and Labilities are reflected at the values which the financal
insleumienls can be converted in 4 current transaction anong partics kaving enongh knowledpe
and expecting Lo involve in the transaction.

I'he Group hus applied the following methods and assumptions to estimale U Eur vidue of

financial azsets and Onmancal liabiites:

o Fpir values of cash and ¢ash equivalents, trade receivebles, loan given. other réceivables,
lvans, trade payables as well as other short-term receivables and payables are equivelent 1o
their carrying values (elready excluded estimation of douhiful debts) simee these mstruoments
haive shorr-torm perinds.

o Fair values of held-so-maturity investments und available-for-sale fmancial assets which have
been listed in stock market are the prices disclosed as al the balance sheet date;, Fair vidlues of
held-to-maturity investments and available-fur-sale financial assets which have not been
listed in the stock market but had transaction prices disclosed by 03 stock companies are the
average price compuled based on transaction prices disclosed by 03 stock companies.

Thero mates farm an miegrad part of and shouln be read ie cogivsciion with v poesalichoted Finarsiel Saremems fil



GEMADEPT CORPORATION

Addresy: N, 6 Le Thanh Ton Street, Ben Mghe Ward, Dostrict |, Ho Ohi Minh-Cily, Vietnam
CONSCLITATED FINANCLAL STATEMENTS

For the [iscal vear grded 31 December 2014

Mpkes (o the conselidated Financial Stolements {con j

e Fair values of other receivables, loans and non-current labilities are estimated by discounting
cash fliows ol the current interest ratg apphied to the luans hiving similar features and due
dates,

y Chi-Minh City: 20 Marsh 2015

70 | 1670
1‘:‘ __‘-Hx:;"‘-.
19/ CONGTY et
(= copuin |l

Trueng Nh-{rFNguyeﬂ :";'gu}'lzn Minh Nauvet Yo Van Minh
Preparer hiel Accountani (zeneral irector
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